Application: ACHIEVEMENT FIRST APOLLO
CHARTER SCHOOL

Achievement First External Reporting - externalreporting@achievementfirst.org
2021-2022 Annual Report

Summary

ID: 0000000198
Labels: SUNY Trustees

Entry 1 School Info and Cover Page
Completed Jul 31 2022
Instructions

Required of ALL Charter Schools

Each Annual Report begins with a completed School Information and Co r Pag . Th information is
collected in a survey format within Annual Report portal. When entering information in the portal, some
of the following items may not appear, depending on your authorizer and/or your responses to related
items.

Entry 1 School Information and Cover Page

(New schools that were not open for instruction for the 2021-2022 school year are not required

to complete or submit an annual report this year).

Please be advised that you will need to complete this cover page (including signatures) before all of the
other tasks assigned to you by your school's authorizer are visible on your task page. While completing this
cover page task, please ensure that you select the correct authorizer (as of June 30, 2022) or you may

not be assigned the correct tasks.

BASIC INFORMATION
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a. SCHOOL NAME

(Select name from the drop down menu)

ACHIEVEMENT FIRST APOLLO CHARTER SCHOOL 800000063975

al. Popular School Name

AF Apollo

b. CHARTER AUTHORIZER (As of June 30th, 2021)

Please select the correct authorizer as of June 30, 2022 or you may not be assigned the correct tasks.

SUNY BOARD OF TRUSTEES

d. DISTRICT / CSD OF LOCATION

CSD #19 - BROOKLYN

e. DATE OF INITIAL CHARTER

1/2008

f. DATE FIRST OPENED FOR INSTRUCTION

8/2010
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c. School Unionized

Is your charter school unionized?

No

h. SCHOOL WEB ADDRESS (URL)

https://www.achievementfirst.org/school/achievement-first-apollo-elementary-school/

i. Total Approved Charter Enroliment for 2021-2022 School Year (exclude Pre-K program

enrollment)

824

j. Total Enroliment on June 30, 2022 (exclude Pre-K program enrollment)

848

k. Grades Served during the 2021-2022 School Year (exclude Pre-K program students)

Check all that apply

Grades Served K,1,2,3,4,5,6,7,8
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11. DOES THE SCHOOL CONTRACT WITH A CHARTER OR EDUCATIONAL MANAGEMENT

ORGANIZATION?

Yes

12. NAME OF CMO/EMO AND ADDRESS

NAME OF CMO/EMO

PHYSICAL STREET ADDRESS

CITY

STATE

ZIP CODE

EMAIL ADDRESS

CONTACT PERSON NAME

FACILITIES INFORMATION

m. FACILITIES

Achievement First

370 James Street

New Haven

(No response)

06513

XantheJory@achievementfirst.org

Xanthe Jory

Will the school maintain or operate multiple sites in 2022-20237

Yes, 2 sites

ACHIEVEMENT FIRST APOLLO CHARTER SCHOOL 800000063975

School Site 1 (Primary)
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ml. SCHOOL SITES

Please provide information on Site 1 for the upcoming school year.

Physical Phone Number  District/CSD
Address

350 Linwood
. Street
Site 1 347-471-2620 NYC CSD 19
Brooklyn, NY

11208

5/41

Grades to be
Served at Site
for coming
year (K-5, 6-9,

etc.)

K-4

Receives
Rental
Assistance for
Which Grades
(If yes, enter
the appropriate
grades. If no,

enter No).

No



mla. Please provide the contact information for Site 1.

School Leader

Operational
Leader

Compliance
Contact

Complaint
Contact

DA A
Coordinator

Phone Contact
for After Hours
Emergencies

m1lb. Is site 1 in public (co-located) space or in private space?

Co-located Space

Name

Noah Hellman

Darren Frazier

Xanthe Jory

Blakely
Simoneau

Darren Frazier

Tsehaia Brown

Title

Principal

Director of
School
Operations

Chief Operating
Officer

General
Counsel

Director of
School
Operations

Vice President
of School
Operations

Work Phone

347-219-5228
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Alternate

Phone

Email Address

NoahHellman@
achievementfir

st.org

darrenfrazier@
achievementfir

st.org

XantheJory@ac
hievementfirst.

org

BlakelySimone

au@achieveme
ntfirst.org

darrenfrazier@

achievementfir
st.org

tsehaiabrown@

achievementfir
st.org




mlc. Please list the terms of your current co-location.

Date school Is school If so, list Is school If so, list the  School at
will leave working with  year working with  proposed Full Capacity

current co- NYCDOE to expansion NYCDOE to space and at Site

location expand into  will occur. move to year planned
current separate for move
space? space?
Site 1 No No Yes

IF LOCATED IN PRIVATE SPACE IN NYC OR IN DISTRICTS OUTSIDE NYC

mld. Upload a current Certificate of Occupancy (COO) and the annual Fire Inspection Report

for school site 1 if located in private space in NYC or located outside of NYC .

Certificate of Occupancy and Fire Inspection. Provide a copy of a current and non-expired
certificate of occupancy (if outside NYC or in private space in NYC). For schools that are not in
district space (NYC co-locations), provide a copy of a current and non-expired certificate of
occupancy, and a copy of the current annual fire inspection results, which should be dated on

or after July 1, 2021.

e Fire inspection certificates must be updated annually. For the upcoming school year
2022-2023, the fire inspection certificate must be dated after July 1, 2021.

e If the fire inspection certificate is dated after the August 1, 2022 submission of the
Annual Report, please submit the new certificate with the Annual Report entries due on

November 1, 2022.

Site 1 Certificate of Occupancy (COO)

Site 1 Fire Inspection Report

AF Apollo

School Site 2
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m2. SCHOOL SITES

Please provide information on Site 2 for the upcoming school year.

Physical
Address

301 Vermont
Street,
Brooklyn, NY
11207

Site 2

Phone Number District/CSD

347-471-2680

NYC CSD 19
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Grades to be
Served at Site
for coming
year (K-5, 6-9,

etc.)

5-8

Receives
Rental
Assistance for
Which Grades
(If yes, enter
the appropriate
grades. If no,

enter No).

No



m2a. Please provide the contact information for Site 2.

School Leader

Operational
Leader

Compliance
Contact

Complaint
Contact

DA A
Coordinator

Phone Contact
for After Hours
Emergencies

m2b. Is site 2 in public (co-located) space or in private space?

Co-located Space

Name

Jesse Uggla

Kirsten Wunn

Xanthe Jory

Blakely
Simoneau

Kirsten Wunn

Tsehaia Brown

Title

Principal

Director of
School
Operations

Chief Operating
Officer

General
Counsel

Director of
School
Operations

Vice President
of School
Operations

Work Phone

347-219-5228

/41

Alternate

Phone

Email Address

JesseUggla@ac
hievementfirst.

org

kirstenwunn@a
chievementfirst

.0rg

XantheJory@ac
hievementfirst.

org

BlakelySimone

au@achieveme
ntfirst.org

kirstenwunn@a

chievementfirst
.org

tsehaiabrown@

achievementfir
st.org




m2c. Please list the terms of your current co-location.

Date school Is school If so, list Is school
will leave working with  year working with

current co- NYCDOE to expans on NYCDOE to

location expand into  will occur. move to
current separate
space? space?
Site 2 No No

CHARTER REVISIONS DURING THE 2021-2022 SCHOOL YEAR

If so, list the
proposed
space and
year planned

for move

School at
Full Capacity
at Site

Yes

nl. Were there any revisions to the school’s charter during the 2021-2022 school year? (Please

include approved or pending material and non-material charter revisions).

No

0. Has your school's Board of Trustee's approved a budget for the 2021-2022 FY?

Yes

ATTESTATIONS

10/41



p- Individual Primarily Responsible for Submitting the Annual Report. (To write type in a p one
number with an extension, please use this format: 123-456-7890-3. The dash and number 3 at
the end of the phone number refers to the individual's phone extension. Do not type int e
work extension or the abbreviation for it just the dash and the extension number after the

phone number).

Name Xanthe Jory

Position Chief Operating Officer
Phone/Extension (No response)

Email Xanthelory@achievementfirst.org

p- Our signatures (Executive Director/School Leader/Head of School and Board President)
below attest that our school has reviewed, understands and will omply wit t e employee
clearance and fingerprint requirements as outlined in Entry 10 and found in the NYSED CSO

Fingerprint Clearance Oct 2019 Memo. Click YES to agree.

Responses Selected:

Yes

q. Our signatures (Executive Director/School Leader/Head of School and Board President)
below attest that all of the information contained herein is truthful and accurate and that this
charter school is in compliance with all aspects of its charter, and with all pertinent Federal,
State, and local laws, regulations, and rules. We understand t at if any information in any part
of this report is found to have been deliberately misrepresented, that will constitute grounds
for the revocation of our charter. Click YES to agree and then use the mouse on your PC or the

stylus on your mobile device to sign your name).

Responses Selected:

Yes
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Signature, Head of Charter School

A B

Signature, President of the Board of Trustees

Date

Jul 25 2022

Thank you.

Entry 3 Accountability Plan Progress Reports

Incomplete

Instructions

SUNY-Authorized Charter Schools ONLY- Complete Template and Upload to Epicenter

SUNY-authorized charter schools must download an Accountability Plan Progress Report template at
Accountability Plan Progress Report. After completing, SUNY-authorized charter schools must upload the
document into the SUNY Epicenter system by September 15, 2022. SUNY CSI will forward to NYSED
CSO.

PLEASE NOTE: This is a required task, and it is marked optional for administrative purposes
only.
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Entry 4 - Audited Financial Statements
Incomplete

Required of ALL Charter Schools

ALL SUNY-authorized charter schools must upload the financial statements and related documents in
PDF format into the SUNY Epicenter system no later than November 1, 2022. SUNY CSI will forward to
NYSED CSO. SUNY-authorized charter schools are asked to ensure that security features such as
password protection are turned off.

ALL Regents, NYCDOE, and Buffalo BOE-authorized charter schools must upload final, audited
financial statements to the Annual Report Portal no later than November 1, 2022. Upload the
independent auditor’s report, any advisory and/or management letter, and the internal controls report as
one submission, combined into a PDF file, ensuring that security features such as password protections
are removed from all school uploaded documents.

PLEASE NOTE: This task appears as visible and optional task in the online portal until August 1
2022 but will be identified as a required task thereafter and due on November 1, 2022. This is a
required task, and it is marked optional for administrative purposes only.

Entry 4a - Audited Financial Report Template (SUNY)

Incomplete

Instructions - SUNY-Authorized Charter Schools ONLY

SUNY-authorized schools must download the Excel spreadsheet entitled “Audited Financial Report
Template” at http://www.newyorkcharters.org/fiscal/. After completing, schools must upload the
document into the SUNY Epicenter system no later than November 1, 2022. SUNY CSI will forward to
NYSED CSO.

PLEASE NOTE: This is a required task, and it is marked optional for administrative purposes
only.

Entry 4c - Additional Financial Documents
Incomplete Hidden from applicant

Instructions - Regents, NYCDOE and Buffalo BOE authorized schools must upload financial
documents and submit by November 1, 2022. The items listed below should be uploaded, with an

explanation if not applicable or available. For example, a “federal Single Audit was not required because
the school did not expend federal funds of more than the $750,000 Threshold.”

Advisory and/or Management letter

Federal Single Audit

CSP Agreed-Upon Procedure Report

Evidence of Required Escrow Account for each school[1]

Corrective Action Plan for Audit Findings and Management Letter Recommendations

W

[1] Note: For BOR schools chartered or renewed after the 2017-2018 school year, the escrow account per
school is $100,000.

PLEASE NOTE: This is a required task, and it is marked optional for administrative purposes
only.
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Entry 4d - Financial Services Contact Information

Incomplete Hidden from applicant

Regents, NYCDOE, and Buffalo BOE authorized schools should enter financial contact information
directly into the form within the portal by November 1, 2022.

Form for "Financial Services Contact Information"

1. School Based Fiscal Contact Information

School Based Fiscal School Based Fiscal School Based Fiscal

Contact Name Contact Email Contact Phone

2. Audit Firm Contact Information

School Audit School Audit School Audit Years Working With

Contact Name Contact Email Contact Phone This Audit Firm

3. If applicable, please provide contact information for the school's outsourced financial

services firm.

Firm Name Contact Mailing Email Phone Years With

Person Address Firm

Entry 5 - Fiscal Year 2022-2023 Budget

Incomplete

SUNY-authorized charter schools should download the 2022-23 Budget and Quarterly Report
T mplate and the 2022-23 Budget Narrative Questionnaire from the SUNY website and upload the
completed template into Epicenter. SUNY CSI will forward to NYSED CSO. Due November 1, 2022.

Regents, NYCDOE, and Buffalo BOE authorized charter schools should upload a copy of the
school’s FY22 Budget using the 2022-2023 Budget Template in the portal or from the Annual Report
website. Due November 1, 2022.

The assumptions column should be completed for all revenue and expense items unless the item is self-
explanatory. Where applicable, reference the page number or section in the application narrative that
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indicates the assumption being made. For instance, student enrollment would reference the applicable
page number in Section I, C of the application narrative.

PLEASE NOTE: This is a required task, and it is marked optional for administrative purposes
only.

Entry 6 - Board of Trustees Disclosure of Financial Interest
Form

Completed Jul 31 2022

Due on August 1, 2022, each member of the charter school’s Board of Trustees who served on a charter
school education corporation governing one or more charter schools for any period during the 2021-2022
school year must complete and sign a Trustee Disclosure of Financial Interest Form. Acceptable signature
formats include:

e Digitally certified PDF signature (i.e., DocuSign)
e Manual signature (1. download to print, 2. manually sign, 3. scan signed document to PDF, and 4.
upload into portal)

All completed forms must be collected and uploaded in .PDF format for each individual member. The
education corporation is responsible for completing the form for trustees who left the board
during the reporting year.

Forms completed from past years will not be accepted. Only the latest version of the form (updated in
April, 2022) is acceptable.).

Trustees serving on an education corporation that governs more than one school are not required to
complete a separate disclosure for each school governed by the education corporation. In the Disclosure
of Financial Interest Form, trustees must disclose information relevant to any of the schools served by the
governing education corporation.

2021-22 Current and Former Trustee Financial Disclosure Form Akeem Frett

Filename: 2021 22 Current and Former Trustee AFwZTmB.pdf Size: 523.2 kB

2021-22 Current and Former Trustee Financial Disclosure Form Alison
Richardson

Filename: 2021 22 Current and Former Trustee PrHxqcu.pdf Size: 524.2 kB
2021-22 Current and Former Trustee Financial Disclosure Form Amy Samuels
Filename: 2021 22 Current and Former Trustee 8KqwTil.pdf Size: 526.2 kB

2021-22 Current and Former Trustee Financial Disclosure Form Andyv Hubbard

Filename: 2021 22 Current and Former Trustee YKC6dsU.pdf Size: 524.2 kB
2021-22 Current and Former Trustee Financial Disclosure Form Anup Menon
Filename: 2021 22 Current and Former Trustee HFKRWIF.pdf Size: 523.7 kB

2021-22 Current and Former Trustee Financial Disclosure Form Chris Lynch

Filename: 2021 22 Current and Former Trustee pnRXkDq.pdf Size: 525.2 kB

15/41



2021-22 Current and Former Trustee Financial Disclosure Form_Deb Shanley

Filename: 2021 22 Current and Former Trustee EwvVvgb.pdf Size: 525.4 kB
2021-22 Current and Former Trustee Financial Disclosure Form _Desiree Dalton

Filename: 2021 22 Current and Former Trustee 6u6mORN.pdf Size: 524.3 kB

2021-22 Current and Former Trustee Financial Disclosure Form Josh Vidro

Filename: 2021 22 Current and Former Trustee OucuQBD.pdf Size: 523.0 kB

2021-22 Current and Former Trustee Financial Disclosure Form Jo Atkeson

Filename: 2021 22 Current and Former Trustee wNSaGow.pdf Size: 523.1 kB

2021-22 Current and Former Trustee Financial Disclosure Form_Judith Jenkins

Filename: 2021 22 Current and Former Trustee 3HO0zql9.pdf Size: 324.0 kB
2021-22 Current and Former Trustee Financial Disclosure Form_Justin Cohen
Filename: 2021 22 Current and Former Trustee 2Slps8h.pdf Size: 522.7 kB

2021-22 Current and Former Trustee Financial Disclosure Form K vin
Miquelon

Filename: 2021 22 Current and Former Trustee obL6jk0.pdf Size: 524.6 kB

2021-22 Current and Former Trustee Financial Disclosure Form Rhonda Barros

Filename: 2021 22 Current and Former Trustee OT6wOEV.pdf Size: 524.7 kB
2021-22 Current and Former Trustee Financial Disclosure Form _Theresa Hayes
Filename: 2021 22 Current and Former Trustee XojQjIY.pdf Size: 326.7 kB

2021-22 Current and Former Trustee Financial Disclosure Form Tamika
Bradley

Filename: 2021 22 Current and Former Trustee OgWVaUr.pdf Size: 523.2 kB

2021-22 Current and Former Trustee Financial Disclosure Form_ Warren Young

Filename: 2021 22 Current and Former Trustee wMNQm4b.pdf Size: 524.3 kB

2021-22 Current and Former Trustee Financial Disclosure Form Will Robalino

Filename: 2021 22 Current and Former Trustee 3yHLLQc.pdf Size: 525.9 kB

2021-22 Current and Former Trustee Financial Disclosure Form_Romy
Coquillette

Filename: 2021 22 Current and Former Trustee gAg8pn8.pdf Size: 525.3 kB
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Entry 7 BOT Membership Table

Completed Jul 31 2022

Instructions

Required of ALL charter schools

ALL charter schools or education corporations governing multipl schools must complete the Board of
Trustees Membership Table within the online portal. Please be sure to include and identify parents who
are members of the Board of Trustees and indicate whether parents are voting or non-voting members.

Entry 7 BOT Table

1. SUNY-AUTHORIZED charter schools are required to provide information for VOTING Trustees only.
2. REGENTS, NYCDOE, and BUFFALO BOE-AUTHORIZED charter schools are required to provide
information for all --VOTING and NON-VOTING-- trustees.

ACHIEVEMENT FIRST APOLLO CHARTER SCHOOL 800000063975

Authorizer:

Who is the authorizer of your charter school?

SUNY

1. 2021-2022 Board Member Information (Enter info for each BOT member)

Trustee  Trustee Poston Commit Votng Number Start End Board
Name Email on the tee Member of Terms Date of Date of Meeting

Address Board Affiliatio  Per By- Served Current Current s

ns Laws Term Term Attende
(Y/N) (MM/DD (MM/DD d
YYYY) YYYY) During
2021-
2022
Executiv
e,

Romy
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Coquille
tte

Alison
Richard
son

Jon
Atkeson

Andy
Hubbard

Rhonda
Barros

Tam ka
Bradley

Desiree
Dalton

Akeem
Frett

Judith
Jenkins

Chair

Vice
Chair

Treasure
r

Secretar
y

Trustee/
Member

Parent
Rep

Parent
Rep

Trustee/
Member

Trustee/
Member

Academ
ic,
Facilities

Executiv
e,
Academ
ic

Executiv
e,

Finance,
Facilities

Executiv
er
Facilities

N/A

Academ

Academ
ic

Finance

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes
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07/01/2
019

07/01/2
021

07/01/2
019

07/01/2
019

07/01/2
021

07/01/2
021

05/19/2
021

07/01/2
021

07/01/2
021

06/30/2
022

06/30/2
024

06/30/2
022

06/30/2
022

06/30/2
024

06/30/2
022

06/30/2
022

06/30/2
024

06/30/2
024

5 or less

5 or less



la. Are there more than 9 members of the Board of Trustees?

Yes

1b. Board Member Information

10

11

12

13

14

19

Trustee

Name

Christop
her
Lynch

Anup
Menon

Kevin
Miguelo
n

Will
Robalin
o]

Amy
Arthur
Samuels

Josh
Vidro

Trustee
Email

Address

Position
on the

Board

Trustee/
Member

Trustee/
Member

Trustee/
Member

Trustee/
Member

Trustee/
Member

Trustee/
Member

Commit
tee
Affiliatio

ns

Executiv
e,
Finance

Executiv
e

Facilities

Finance

Academ
ic

Facilities

Voting Number

Start

Member of Terms Date of

Per By- Served

Laws

(Y/N)

Yes .
Yes 1
Yes i
Yes 2
Yes 2
Yes 1
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Current
Term
(MM/DD
YYYY)

07/01/2
020

09/01/2
021

07/01/2
019

07/01/2
021

07/01/2
021

09/01/2
021

End
Date of
Current
Term
(MM/DD
YYYY)

06/30/2
023

06/30/2
024

06/30/2
022

06/30/2
024

06/30/2
024

06/30/2
024

Board
Meeting
s
Attende
d
During
2021-
2022

5 or less



1c. Are there more than 15 members of the Board of Trustees?

Yes

1d. 2021-2022 Board Member Information

16

17

18

19

20

21

Trustee  Trustee Position
Name Email on the
Address Board
Warren Trustee/
Young Member
Deborah .
Chair
Shanley
Justin Trustee/
Cohen Member
Theresa Parent
Hayes Rep

Commit Voting Number
tee Member of Terms
Affiliatio Per By-  Served
ns Laws

(Y/N)
Finance Yes 2

Yes 2

Yes 2

Yes 2

20/ 41

Start
Date of
Current
Term
(MM/DD
YYYY)

07/01/2
021

07/01/2
018

07/01/2
018

07/01/2
021

End
Date of
Current
Term
(MM/DD
YYYY)

06/30/2
024

12/30/2
021

12/30/2
021

06/30/2
022

Board
Meeting
s
Attende
d
During
2021-
2022

5 or less

5 or less

5 or less



2. INFORMATION ABOUT MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES

1. SUNY-AUTHORIZED charter schools provide response relative to VOTING Trustees only.
2. REGENTS, NYCDOE, and BUFFALO BOE-AUTHORIZED charter schools provide a response relative to

all trustees.

a. Total Number of BOT Members on June 30, 2022 17

b.Total Number of Members Added During 2021-

4
2022
c. Total Number of Members who Departed during
2021-2022
d.Total Number of members, as set in Bylaws,
17

Resolution or Minutes

3. Number of Board meetings held during 2021-2022

4. Number of Board meetings scheduled for 2022-2023

Total number of Voting Members on June 30, 2022:

17

Total number of Voting Members added during the 2021-2022 school year:
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Total number of Voting Members who departed during the 2021-2022 school year:

Total Maximum Number of Voting members in 2021-2022, as set by the board in bylaws,

resolution, or minutes:

19

Thank you.

Entry 8 Board Meeting Minutes

Incomplete Hidden from applicant

Instructions - Required of Regents, NYCDOE, and Buffalo BOE Authorized Schools ONLY

Schools must upload a complete set of monthly board meeting minutes (July 2021-June 2022), which
should match the number of meetings held during the 2021-2022 school year, as indicated in the above
table. The minutes provided must be the final version approved by the school’s Board of Trustees and
may be uploaded individually or as one single combined file. Board meeting minutes must be submitted
by August 1, 2022.

Entry 9 Enrollment & Retention
Completed Jul 31 2022
Instructions for submitting Enrollment and Retention Efforts

Required of ALL Charter Schools

Describe the good faith efforts the charter school has made in 2021-2022 toward meeting targets to
attract and retain the enrollment of Students with Disabilities (SWDs), English Language Learners
(ELLs), and students who are economically disadvantaged. In addition, describe the school’s plans for
meeting or making progress toward meeting its enrollment and retention targets in 2022-2023.

Entry 9 Enroliment and Retention of Special
Populations

Recruitment/Attraction Efforts Toward Meeting Targets
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Economically Disadvantaged

Describe Recruitment Efforts in Describe Recruitment Plans in
2021-2022 2022-2023

The schools partner with the
Achievement First (AF)
recruitment team to carry out a
comprehensive recruitment
strategy consisting of direct
outreach, Refer A Friend
campaigns, information sessions,
school-based open houses,
presentations at local education
agencies and community based
organizations, neighborhood
canvassing at nearby high
density housing and building
locations, participating in the
NYC Charter Center application,
geo targeted mailings, and both
online and outdoor advertising.
These techniques have been
successful in generating

applications and in sharing the We plan to use the the same
opportunity to apply with low- 2021-2022 plans in the 2022-
income families. In 2009, all AF 2023 school year.

schools implemented an at-risk
preference for low-income
families, and as a result the vast
majority of all entering families
have qualified for free or reduced
price lunch. As a result of
extensive presentations to
community organizations that
serve low-income families,
including Head Start and NYCHA
daycare centers, the applicant
pool of free and reduced price
applicants has been large, and
the preference has been
effective at substantially
matching the district
percentages of low-income
students for the incoming
classes.
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The AF student recruitment team
is bilingual and has made
extensive efforts to reach out to
families who speak languages
other than English. All outdoor
signs are in both English and
Spanish, as are all brochures and
other marketing materials,
including the AF website page for
student enrollment. In 2021-22,
for instance, direct, bilingual
recruiting materials reached
more than 30,000 families
throughout Brooklyn.
Additionally, Spanish speaking
members of the recruitment
team have presented in Spanish
at Head Start daycares and
community organizations
(e.g.,The Coalition for Hispanic
Family Services and Bushwick
United), and multiple members
of the “street teams” that
recruited directly in the
community were Spanish
speakers. While these techniques
may change year to year, these
are representative of recent
recruitment methods. The lottery
also uses a weighted preference
for English Language Learners
(ELLs), which the schools
doubled for the 2016-17 school
year in an effort to both admit
and enroll more ELLs.

The last two recruitment seasons
included community outreach,
canvassing, and event tabling to
engage with potential families as
well as a wide variety of tactics
including, but not limited to:
Distributed thousands of
brochures and other materials in
bilingual format
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English Language Learners

(English/Spanish).

Attended the Include NYC fair on
January 29, 2022 which had
hundreds of families, including
families of ELLs and other at-risk
students, in attendance. As with
other events, a bilingual
community outreach associate
was present.

Over the course of a given lottery
cycle, AF drops off and mails
Spanish applications to
numerous local daycare centers
(e.qg., approximately 400
community
organizations/daycare centers
across many sections of
Brooklyn). In February and March
2022, AF hosted several Spanish-
language information sessions
where the majority of families in
attendance primarily spoke
languages other than English.
AF provides translators at
orientation and community
engagement events at AF
schools.

For our non-fluent spanish
speaking recruitment team
members, we also utilized
google-translate when we
encountered spanish-only
speaking families. Non-Spanish
speaking staff members are also
paired with a colleague fluent in
Spanish that they can call on to
support communication with
prospective families.

The refer-a-friend program is
shared with families in English
and Spanish in the hope of
generating word of mouth
interest.

Schools hang recruitment
banners outside their facilities in

25/41

We plan to use the the same
2021-2022 plans in the 2022-
2023 school year.



Students with Disabilities

English and Spanish.

For families that were never
selected off of waitlists in
previous years and had indicated
they were not English speaking
families, AF reaches out in
subsequent years with native
language speakers (i.e., Spanish-
speaking) in order to inform the
families about the ability to re-
apply to AF schools.

Efforts to recruit students with
disabilities have focused
primarily on making clear in
promotional materials and
presentations that AF is highly
effective for students with
disabilities, and that we offer
services in accordance with
Individualized Education
Programs (IEPs). In addition, the
recruitment team reaches out
annually to day care centers that
are identified by the NYC
Department of Education as
serving students with disabilities
and participates in an Include
NYC fair that focuses on
providing resources to families
with students with disabilities.
The AF student recruitment team
has partnered with the network
special services team to ensure
that marketing materials capture
the range of services available.
AF has reached out specifically to
community members who
previously agreed to partner with
the community outreach team to
conduct a family focus group on
how AF schools could best meet
their needs. During this focus
group, the mother of a student
with a disability said that her

We plan to use the the same
2021-2022 plans in the 2022-
2023 school year.
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greatest struggle was finding a
public school option that held the
highest academic standards for
her child despite his disability.
The school is just such an option,
committed to getting every
scholar who walks through our
doors to and through college. We
believe that sending this
message to families with
students who have special needs
will be a powerful recruiting
technique, and will help us meet
the enrollment target for this
population. The lottery also uses
a weighted preference for
students with disabilities.

Retention Efforts Toward Meeting Targets

Describe Retention Efforts in Describe Retention Plans in

2021-2022 2022-2023

Retention of students at AF
schools is a network-wide priority
and one of the key performance
indicators identified for schools
as part of the network’s strategic
imperatives. As a network, AF
has set an accountability
measure of 5%. In addition, each
individual school has set an
improvement goal for attrition
set at no less than 0.5%
improvement year over year.
While reliable mobility statistics
for New York City are difficult to
ascertain, we believe that a
mobility rate of 5% is
significantly below the average
annual turnover of urban
students. We believe that
retention of students within at-
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Economically Disadvantaged

risk populations depends

primarily on the academic

progress these students are

making. As such, the most

important retention efforts for at-

risk populations will be great

instruction, and regular review of

data that ensures that students

in these populations are

receiving the supports and

services they need in order to be

successful. Data—including

academic performance,

attendance, and behavior data—  \We plan to use the the same
are disaggregated and shared 2021-2022 plans in the 2022-
with the school leadership team, 2023 school year.
so that early warning signs can

be identified and appropriate

interventions identified. AF

school leaders and regional

superintendents regularly share

student retention strategies.

An example of a best practice
that AF schools utilize is early
identification and intervention
with families considering leaving.
This approach uses historical
data on attrition to identify risk
factors that predict future
attrition. AF schools use this
information to develop specific
family engagement and support
strategies for scholars who are at
risk of leaving. Experience across
the network has shown that
strong relationships and
thoughtful discussions with
families are often what make the
difference when having a difficult
discussion with family members.
AF regional superintendents
specifically coach principals on
how to have effective
conversations with families
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English Language Learners

regarding topics such as
retention in grade. Tailored family
specific strategies will be
developed to ensure that we do
everything possible to keep
these students with us.

Retention of students at AF
schools is a network-wide priority
and one of the key performance
indicators identified for schools
as part of the network’s strategic
imperatives. As a network, AF
has set an accountability
measure of 5%. In addition, each
individual school has set an
improvement goal for attrition
set at no less than 0.5%
improvement year over year.
While reliable mobility statistics
for New York City are difficult to
ascertain, we believe that a
mobility rate of 5% is
significantly below the average
annual turnover of urban
students. We believe that
retention of students within at-
risk populations depends
primarily on the academic
progress these students are
making. As such, the most
important retention efforts for at-
risk populations will be great
instruction, and regular review of
data that ensures that students
in these populations are
receiving the supports and
services they need in order to be
successful. Data—including
academic performance,
attendance, and behavior data—
are disaggregated and shared
with the school leadership team,
so that early warning signs can
be identified and appropriate
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interventions identified. AF
school leaders and regional
superintendents regularly share
student retention strategies.

We believe that the factors
above also apply to ELLs.
Because parents of ELLs often do
not speak English fluently
themselves, the nuanced
conversations about academic
performance can be more
difficult. The English as a Second
Language (ESL) teacher or
intervention coordinator
(depending on the number of ELL
students enrolled) will be
primarily responsible for
proactively developing
relationships and trust with
families of ELLs as soon as the
student is identified as limited
English proficient, regardless of
academic performance. We
believe that these proactive
relationship building practices
will establish the trust necessary
to identify families early who are
at risk for leaving, and to
intervene effectively to persuade
them to stay with us. AF also
translates and uses translators
as necessary for school policies,
student-specific information, and
communications with families.

Retention of students at AF
schools is a network-wide priority
and one of the key performance
indicators identified for schools
as part of the network’s strategic
imperatives. As a network, AF
has set an accountability
measure of 5%. In addition, each
individual school has set an
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Students with Disabilities

improvement goal for attrition
set at no less than 0.5%
improvement year over year.
While reliable mobility statistics
for New York City are difficult to
ascertain, we believe that a
mobility rate of 5% is
significantly below the average
annual turnover of urban
students. We believe that
retention of students within at-
risk populations depends
primarily on the academic
progress these students are
making. As such, the most
important retention efforts for at-
risk populations will be great
instruction, and regular review of
data that ensures that students
in these populations are
receiving the supports and
services they need in order to be
successful. Data—including
academic performance,
attendance, and behavior data—
are disaggregated and shared
with the school leadership team,
so that early warning signs can
be identified and appropriate
interventions identified. AF
school leaders and regional
superintendents regularly share
student retention strategies.

We believe that strong Tier 2 and
Tier 3 interventions,
complemented by strong family
relationships, are the most
effective approaches to prevent
the attrition of students with
disabilities. In addition to the
attrition risk factors described
above, we believe there are at

We plan to use the the same
2021-2022 plans in the 2022-
2023 school year.

least two additional factors for
families of students with
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disabilities. First, families of
students with disabilities are
more likely to leave if they
believe that we hold lower
expectations for their children
than for their regular education
peers. Second, these families are
at risk for leaving if they do not
understand the services being
provided for their children, or if
they perceive that more
extensive services might be
available at another school. As
described above, our
communication with families
about the high expectations we
hold for every child, and the
differentiated supports we
provide to make sure each child
meets these expectations, will
begin with our student
recruitment process. These
messages will be reinforced in
family chats (which are
requested of all incoming
families), family conferences,
and all other communication with
families of students with
disabilities. Additionally, the
network support data team and
regional director of special
services will provide
disaggregated academic and
behavioral data for students with
disabilities directly to the
principals on a monthly basis, to
flag any student for whom
additional support is needed. Our
experience has been that when
students with disabilities make
strong academic progress, their
families’ bond with the school
strengthens and they are more
likely to stay with us.
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Entry 10 - Teacher and Administrator Attrition

Completed Jul 31 2022

Form for "Entry 10 - Teacher and Administrator
Attrition" Revised to Employee Fingerprint
Requirements Attestation

A. TEACH System - Employee Clearance

Charter schools must ensure that all prospective employees[1] receive clearance through the NYSED Office

of School Personnel Review and Accountability (OSPRA) prior to employment. This includes

paraprofessionals and other school personnel who are provided or assigned by the district of
location, or related/contracted service providers. After an employee has been cleared, schools are
required to maintain proof of such clearance in the file of each employee. For the safety of all students,
charter schools must take immediate steps to terminate the employment of individuals who have been
denied clearance. Once the employees have been terminated, the school must terminate the request for

clearance in the TEACH system.

In the Annual Report, charter schools are asked to confirm that all employees have been cleared through
the NYSED TEACH system; and, if denied clearance, confirm that the individual or employee has been

removed from the TEACH system, and is not employed by the school.

[1] Employees who must be cleared include, but are not limited to, teachers, administrative staff, janitors,
security personnel and cafeteria workers, and other staff who are present when children are in the school
building. This includes paraprofessionals and other school personnel that are provided or

assigned by the district of location, as well as related/contracted service providers. See NYSED

memorandum dated October 1, 2019 at http://www.nysed.gov/common/nysed/files/programs/charter-

schools/employeefingerprintoct19.pdf or visit the NYSED website at:

http://www.highered.nysed.qgov/tsei/ospra/fingerprintingcharts.html for more information regarding who

must be fingerprinted. Also see, 8 NYCRR §87.2.
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B. Emergency Conditional Clearances

Emergency Conditional Clearances

Charter schools are strongly discouraged from using the emergency conditional clearance provisions for
prospective employees. This is because the school must request clearance through NYSED TEACH, and the
school’s emergency conditional clearance of the employee terminates automatically once the school
receives notification from NYSED regarding the clearance request. Status notification is provided for all
prospective employees through the NYSED TEACH portal within 48 hours after the clearance request is
submitted. Therefore, at most, a school’'s emergency conditional clearance will be valid for only 48 hours

after approval by the board.

Schools are not permitted to renew or in any way re-establish a prospective employee’s emergency

conditional clearance after status notification is sent by NYSED through the TEACH portal.

Schools are asked to attest that they have reviewed and understand these requirements. More information

can be found in the memo at NYSED CSO Employee Clearance and F ngerprint Memo 10-2019.

Attestation

Responses Selected:

| hereby attest that the school has reviewed, understands, and will comply with these requirements.

Entry 11 Percent of Uncertified Teachers

Incomplete Hidden from applicant
Instructions

Required of Regents, NYCDOE, and Buffalo BOE Authorized Charter Schools ONLY

The table below reflects the information collected through the online portal for compliance with New
York State Education Law 2854(3)(a-1) for teaching staff qualifications. Uncertified teachers are those
not certified pursuant to the State Certification Requirements established by the NYSED Commissioner of
Education.

Enter the relevant full-time equivalent (FTE) count of teachers in each column. For example, a school
with 20 full-time teachers and 5 half-time teachers would have an FTE count of 22.5.

Entry 11 Uncertified Teachers

School Name:
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Instructions for Reporting Percent of Uncertified
Teachers

Required of Regents, NYCDOE, and Buffalo BOE Authorized Charter Schools

The table below reflects the information collected through the online portal for compliance
with New York State Education Law 2854(3)(a-1) for teaching staff qualifications. Uncertified
teachers are those not certified pursuant to the State Certification Requirements established
by t e NYSED Commissioner of Edu ation. Enter t e relevant full-time equivalent (FTE) count
of teachers in each column. For example, a school with 20 full-time teachers and 5 half-time

teachers would have an FTE count of 22.5.

If more than one line applies to a teacher, please include in only one FTE uncertified category. Please do

not include paraprofessionals, such as teacher aides.

CATEGORY A. 30% OR 5 UNCERTIFIED TEACHERS WHICHEVER IS LESS

FTE Count

i. FTE count of uncertified teacher with at least
three years of elementary, middle or secondary
classroom teaching experience (as of June 30,
2022)

ii. FTE count of uncertified teachers who are
tenured or tenure track college faculty (as of June
30, 2022)

iii. FTE count of uncertified teachers with two years
of Teach for America experience (as of June 30,
2022)

. FTE count of uncertified teachers with
exceptional business, professional, artistic,
athletic, or military experience (as June 30, 2022)

Total Category A: 5 or 30% whichever is less 0
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CATEGORY B. PLUS FIVE UNCERTIFIED TEACHERS IN MATHEMATICS, SCIENCE, COMPUTER
SCIENCE, TECHNOLOGY OR CAREER AND TECHNICAL EDUCATION.

FTE Count

i. Mathematics

ii. Science

iii. Computer Science
. Technology

. Career and Technical Education

Total Category B: not to exceed 5 0

CATEGORY C: PLUS 5 ADDITIONAL UNCERTIFIED TEACHERS

FTE Count

i. FTE count of uncertified teacher with at least
three years of elementary, middle or secondary
classroom teaching experience (as of June 30,
2022)

ii. FTE count of uncertified teachers who are
tenured or tenure track college faculty (as of June
30, 2022)

iii. FTE count of uncertified teachers with two years
of Teach for America experience (as of June 30,
2022)

. FTE count of uncertified teachers with
exceptional business, professional, artistic,
athletic, or military experience (as June 30, 2022)

Total Category C: not to exceed 5 0
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TOTAL FTE COUNT OF UNCERTIFIED TEACHERS (Sum of Categories A, B AND C)

(Include teachers who do not fit in one of these categories or if did fit would exceed the numerical limits for

that category)

FTE Count

Total

CATEGORY D: TOTAL FTE COUNT OF UNCATEGORIZED, UNCERTIFIED TEACHERS

(Include teachers who do not fit in one of these categories or if did fit would exceed the numerical limits for

that category)

FTE Count

Total Category D
CATEGORY E: TOTAL FTE COUNT OF CERTIFIED TEACHERS
FTE Count
Total Category E

CATEGORY F: TOTAL FTE COUNT OF ALL TEACHERS

Please do not include paraprofessionals, such as teacher aides.

FTE Count

Total Category F

Thank you.

Entry 12 Organization Chart

Incomplete Hidden from applicant
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Instructions

Required of Regents, NYCDOE, and Buffalo BOE Authorized Charter Schools ONLY

Upload the 2021-2022 Organization Chart. The organization chart should include position titles and
reporting relationships. Employee names should not appear on the chart.

Entry 13 School Calendar

Completed Jul 31 2022

Instructions for submitting School Calendar

Required of ALL Charter Schools

If the charter school has a tentative calendar based on available information and guidance at the time,
please submit with the August 1, 2022 submission. Charter schools must upload a final school calendar
into the portal and may do so at any time but no later than September 15, 2022.

School calendars must meet the minimum instructional requirements as required of other public schools
“... unless the school’s charter requires more instructional time than is required under the regulations.”

Board of Regents-authorized charter schools also are required to submit school calendars that clearly

indicate the start and end date of the instructional year AND the number of instructional hours and/or

instructional days for each month. See an example of a calendar showing the requested information.
Schools are encouraged to use a calendar template and ensure there is a monthly tally of instructional

days.

PLEASE NOTE: This is a required task, and it is marked optional for administrative purposes
only.

NY ES-MS _22-23

Filename: NY ES MS 22 23 fkuduDx.pdf Size: 211.8 kB

Entry 14 Links to Critical Documents on School Website

Completed Jul 31 2022

Instructions

Required of ALL Charter Schools noting that SUNY-authorized charter schools are not required
to submit item 5: Authorizer-approved DASA policy and NYSED-Approved School Discipline

Policy

By law, each charter school is required to maintain certain notices and policies listed on its website.
Please insert the link from the school’s website for each of the items:

Current Annual Report (i.e., 2021-2022 Annual Report);[1]

Board meeting notices, agendas and documents;

New York State School Report Card;

Authorizer-approved DASA Policy and NYSED-Approved School Discipline Policy_(For Regents,

NYCDOE, and Buffalo BOE-Authorized Charter Schools ONLY);

5. District-wide safety plan, not a building level safety plan (as per the September 2021 Emergency
Response Plan Memo;

6. Authorizer-approved FOIL Policy; and

7. Subject matter list of FOIL records. (Example: See NYSED Subject Matter List)

=W
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[1] Each charter school is required to make the Annual Report publicly available by August 1 and to post
on their respective charter school website. Each school should post an updated and complete version to
include accountability data and financial statements that are not or may not be available until after the
August deadline (i.e., Repost when financials have been submitted in November.)

Form for Entry 14 Links to Critical Documents on
School Website

School Name: ACHIEVEMENT FIRST APOLLO CHARTER SCHOOL
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Required of ALL Charter Schools noting that SUNY-authorized charter schools are not required

to submit item 4: Authorizer-approved DASA policy and NYSED-Approved School Discipline

Policy

By law, each charter school is required to maintain certain notices and policies listed on its

website. Please insert the link from the school’s website for each of the items:

Link to Documents

https://www.achievementfirst.org/schools/new-
york/ (Reports are located by charter under
"Additional Information, Notices, and Policies")

1. Current Annual Report (i.e., 2021-2022 Annual
Report)

https://www.achievementfirst.org/about-us/our-

2. Board meeting notices, agendas and documents
board-members/

https://www.achievementfirst.org/schools/new-
3. New York State School Report Card york/ (Reports are located by charter under
"Additional Information, Notices, and Policies")

4. Authorizer-approved DASA Policy and NYSED-
Approved School Discipline Policy (For Regents,
NYCDOE, and Buffalo BOE-Authorized Charter
Schools ONLY)

https://www.achievementfirst.org/schools/new-york
(The current plan is available under "Additional

5. District-wide safety plan, not a building level
safety plan (as per the September 2021

Information, Notices, and Policies." An updated
Emergency Response Plan Memo

safety plan will be available here by 8/15/22)

https://www.achievementfirst.org/wp-
content/uploads/2018/03/FOIA-FOIL-Policy.pdf

6. Authorizer-approved FOIL Policy

https://www.achievementfirst.org/wp-
content/uploads/2022/07/FOIA-Notice-NY-22-

23.docx.pdf

7. Subject matter list of FOIL records. (Example:
See NYSED Subject Matter List)

Thank you.

Entry 15 Staff Roster

Incomplete Hidden from applicant
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INSTRUCTIONS

Required of Regents and NYCDOE-authorized Charter Schools ONLY

Please click on the MS Excel Faculty/Staff Roster Template and provide the following information for ANY
and ALL instructional and non-instructional employees.

Use of the 2021-2022 Annual Report Faculty/Staff roster templat is required. Each of the data
elements, with the exception of the Notes, are required, and us of the drop-down options,
when provided, is also required. Reminders: Please use the notes section provided to add any
additional information as deemed necessary. Failure to adhere to the guidelines and validations in the
Staff Roster Template will result in a resubmission of a fully corrected roster.

Please note the roster should include all staff employed any point from July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022,
including those employed on June 30th.
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DocuSign Envelope ID: 1BAD1793-2EBA-4064-9D68-26A77B80685B

Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current
or Former Trustee

Trustee Name:
Joshua Vidro

Name of Charter School Education Corporation:
Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools

1. List all positions held on the education corporation Board of Trustees (“Board”)
(e.g., chair, vice-chair, treasurer, secretary, parent representative, etc.).

Board Member

2. Are you related, by blood or marriage, to any person employed by the school
and/or education corporation?

Yes LX| No
If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and the person's
position, job description, and other responsibilities with the school.

3. Are you related by blood, or marriage, or legal adoption/guardianship to any
student currently enrolled in a school operated by the education corporation?

Yes |X]No

If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and if the
student could benefit from your participation.

Page 1 0of 5



DocuSign Envelope ID: 1BAD1793-2EBA-4064-9D68-26A77B806858

Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools -

4. Are you related, by blood or marriage, to any person that could otherwise
benefit from your participation as a board member of the education corporation?

Yes LX| No
If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and if this person could
benefit from your participation.

5. Are you a past, current, or prospective employee of the charter school,
education corporation, and/or an entity that provides comprehensive
management services (“CMOQO”), whether for-profit or not-for-profit, which
contracts, or may contract, with the charter school or education corporation; or
do you serve as an employee, officer, or director of, or own a controlling interest
in, a business or entity that contracts, or does business with, or plans to contract
or do business with, the charter school, education corporation, and/or a CMO,
whether for-profit or not-for-profit, including, but not limited to, the lease of real
or personal property to the said entities?

Yes X1 No

If Yes, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

Page 2 of 5



DocuSign Envelope ID: 1BAD1793-2EBA-4064-9D68-26A77B80685B

Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools

6. Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that
you, any of your immediate family members, and/or any persons who you reside
with have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) operated by the
education corporation during the time you have served on the Board, and in the
six months prior to such service. If there has been no such interest or

transaction, check None.

X | None
Date(s) Nature of Steps taken to avoid Name of person
financial a conflict of interest, holding interest
interest / (e.g., did not vote, did or engaging in
transaction not participate in transaction and
discussion) relationship to
you
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DocuSign Envelope ID: 1BAD1793-2EBA-4064-9D68-26A77B80685B

Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools o

7. ldentify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm,
partnership, franchise holding company, joint-stock company, business or real
estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) operated by the education corporation and
in which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or
your immediate family member(s) or person(s) you reside with had a
financial interest or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer, or
employee of an organization formally partnered with and/or doing business
with the school(s) through a management or services agreement, please
identify only the name of the organization, your position in the organization,
and the relationship between such organization and the school(s). If there was
no financial interest, check None.

X | None
Organization | Nature of | Approximate Name of Trustee
conducting business | value of the and/or immediate
business with | conducted business family member of Stebs
the school(s) conducted | household holding an P
A ? taken to
interest in the .
o . avoid
organization 2
Z 3 conflict of
conducting business -
interest

with the school(s)
and the nature of the
interest
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DocuSign Envelope ID: 1BAD1793-2EBA-4064-9D68-26A77B80685B

Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools

This document is considered a public record and, as such, may be made available
to members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law. The
personal contact information provided below will be redacted.

,[?ocu&gned by:

v,

7/21/2022

| = ey e oz g

Signature

Acceptable signature formats include:
e Digitally certified PDF signature
e Print form, manually sign, scan to PDF
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DocuSign Envelope ID: 6FCFE868-2A1A-4328-A493-FOC3D4DB31B9

Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current
or Former Trustee

Trustee Name:
Justin Cohen

Name of Charter School Education Corporation:
Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools

1. List all positions held on the education corporation Board of Trustees (“Board”)
(e.g., chair, vice-chair, treasurer, secretary, parent representative, etc.).

Trustee / Board Member

2. Are you related, by blood or marriage, to any person employed by the school
and/or education corporation?

Yes LX| No
If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and the person's
position, job description, and other responsibilities with the school.

3. Are you related by blood, or marriage, or legal adoption/guardianship to any
student currently enrolled in a school operated by the education corporation?

Yes |X]No

If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and if the
student could benefit from your participation.
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DocuSign Envelope ID: 6FCFE868-2A1A-4328-A493-FOC3D4DB31B9

Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools -

4. Are you related, by blood or marriage, to any person that could otherwise
benefit from your participation as a board member of the education corporation?

Yes LX| No
If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and if this person could
benefit from your participation.

5. Are you a past, current, or prospective employee of the charter school,
education corporation, and/or an entity that provides comprehensive
management services (“CMOQO”), whether for-profit or not-for-profit, which
contracts, or may contract, with the charter school or education corporation; or
do you serve as an employee, officer, or director of, or own a controlling interest
in, a business or entity that contracts, or does business with, or plans to contract
or do business with, the charter school, education corporation, and/or a CMO,
whether for-profit or not-for-profit, including, but not limited to, the lease of real
or personal property to the said entities?

Yes X1 No

If Yes, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.
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DocuSign Envelope ID: 6FCFE868-2A1A-4328-A493-FOC3D4DB31B9

Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools

6. Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that
you, any of your immediate family members, and/or any persons who you reside
with have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) operated by the
education corporation during the time you have served on the Board, and in the
six months prior to such service. If there has been no such interest or

transaction, check None.

X | None
Date(s) Nature of Steps taken to avoid Name of person
financial a conflict of interest, holding interest
interest / (e.g., did not vote, did or engaging in
transaction not participate in transaction and
discussion) relationship to
you

Page 3 of 5



DocuSign Envelope ID: 6FCFE868-2A1A-4328-A493-FOC3D4DB31B9

Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools o

7. ldentify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm,
partnership, franchise holding company, joint-stock company, business or real
estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) operated by the education corporation and
in which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or
your immediate family member(s) or person(s) you reside with had a
financial interest or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer, or
employee of an organization formally partnered with and/or doing business
with the school(s) through a management or services agreement, please
identify only the name of the organization, your position in the organization,
and the relationship between such organization and the school(s). If there was
no financial interest, check None.

X | None
Organization | Nature of | Approximate Name of Trustee
conducting business | value of the and/or immediate
business with | conducted business family member of Stebs
the school(s) conducted | household holding an P
A ? taken to
interest in the .
o . avoid
organization 2
Z 3 conflict of
conducting business -
interest

with the school(s)
and the nature of the
interest

Page 4 of 5



DocusSign Envelope ID: 6FCFE868-2A1A-4328-A493-FOC3D4DB31B9

Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools =

This document is considered a public record and, as such, may be made available
to members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law. The
personal contact information provided below will be redacted.

DocuSigned by:
f/——df—j\w July 25, 2022

72 n ) g o) g ) e ey

Sigriature Date

Acceptable signature formats include:
e Digitally certified PDF signature
e Print form, manually sign, scan to PDF

last revised 04/2022
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Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current
or Former Trustee

Trustee Name:
Judith Jenkins

Name of Charter School Education Corporation:

Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools

1. List all positions held on the education corporation Board of Trustees (“Board”)
(e.g., chair, vice-chair, treasurer, secretary, parent representative, etc.).
Trustee

Note: Trustee is unreachable, so this form is completed by Achievement First
to the best of our knowledge.

2. Are you related, by blood or marriage, to any person employed by the school
and/or education corporation?

Yes v No

If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and the person's
position, job description, and other responsibilities with the school.

3. Are you related by blood, or marriage, or legal adoption/guardianship to any
student currently enrolled in a school operated by the education corporation?

Yes v No

If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and if the
student could benefit from your participation.
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Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools - Judith Jenkins

4. Are you related, by blood or marriage, to any person that could otherwise
benefit from your participation as a board member of the education corporation?

Yes LYl No
If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and if this person could
benefit from your participation.

5. Are you a past, current, or prospective employee of the charter school,
education corporation, and/or an entity that provides comprehensive
management services (“CMO”), whether for-profit or not-for-profit, which
contracts, or may contract, with the charter school or education corporation; or
do you serve as an employee, officer, or director of, or own a controlling interest
in, a business or entity that contracts, or does business with, or plans to contract
or do business with, the charter school, education corporation, and/or a CMO,
whether for-profit or not-for-profit, including, but not limited to, the lease of real
or personal property to the said entities?

Yes |Y|No

If Yes, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.
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Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools

6.

= Judith Jenkins

Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that
you, any of your immediate family members, and/or any persons who you reside
with have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) operated by the
education corporation during the time you have served on the Board, and in the
six months prior to such service. If there has been no such interest or

transaction, check None.

v'| None
Date(s) Nature of Steps taken to avoid Name of person
financial a conflict of interest, holding interest
interest / (e.g., did not vote, did or engaging in

transaction

not participate in
discussion)

transaction and
relationship to
you
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Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools - Judith Jenkins

7. ldentify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm,
partnership, franchise holding company, joint-stock company, business or real
estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) operated by the education corporation and
in which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or
your immediate family member(s) or person(s) you reside with had a
financial interest or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer, or
employee of an organization formally partnered with and/or doing business
with the school(s) through a management or services agreement, please
identify only the name of the organization, your position in the organization,
and the relationship between such organization and the school(s). If there was
no financial interest, check None.

/ None
Organization | Nature of | Approximate Name of Trustee
conducting business | value of the and/or immediate
business with | conducted business family member of Stebs
the school(s) conducted | household holding an P
A ? taken to
interest in the .
o . avoid
organization 2
Z 3 conflict of
conducting business -
interest

with the school(s)
and the nature of the
interest
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Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools - Judith Jenkins

This document is considered a public record and, as such, may be made available
to members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law. The
personal contact information provided below will be redacted.

July 28, 2022
Signature Date
Acceptable signature formats include:
e Digitally certified PDF signature
e Print form, manually sign, scan to PDF
last revised 04/2022
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DocuSign Envelope ID: 9FF5F0BD-E868-4E3B-9DB1-E14AEA5199B6

Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current
or Former Trustee

Trustee Name:
Will Robalino

Name of Charter School Education Corporation:
Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools

1. List all positions held on the education corporation Board of Trustees (“Board”)
(e.g., chair, vice-chair, treasurer, secretary, parent representative, etc.).

Finance committee member.

2. Are you related, by blood or marriage, to any person employed by the school
and/or education corporation?

Yes LX| No
If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and the person's
position, job description, and other responsibilities with the school.

3. Are you related by blood, or marriage, or legal adoption/guardianship to any
student currently enrolled in a school operated by the education corporation?

Yes |X]No

If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and if the
student could benefit from your participation.
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DocuSign Envelope ID: 9FF5F0BD-E868-4E3B-9DB1-E14AEA5199B6

Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools -

4. Are you related, by blood or marriage, to any person that could otherwise
benefit from your participation as a board member of the education corporation?

Yes LX| No
If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and if this person could
benefit from your participation.

5. Are you a past, current, or prospective employee of the charter school,
education corporation, and/or an entity that provides comprehensive
management services (“CMOQO”), whether for-profit or not-for-profit, which
contracts, or may contract, with the charter school or education corporation; or
do you serve as an employee, officer, or director of, or own a controlling interest
in, a business or entity that contracts, or does business with, or plans to contract
or do business with, the charter school, education corporation, and/or a CMO,
whether for-profit or not-for-profit, including, but not limited to, the lease of real
or personal property to the said entities?

Yes X1 No

If Yes, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.
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DocuSign Envelope ID: 9FF5F0BD-E868-4E3B-9DB1-E14AEA5199B6

Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools

6. Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that
you, any of your immediate family members, and/or any persons who you reside
with have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) operated by the
education corporation during the time you have served on the Board, and in the
six months prior to such service. If there has been no such interest or

transaction, check None.

X | None
Date(s) Nature of Steps taken to avoid Name of person
financial a conflict of interest, holding interest
interest / (e.g., did not vote, did or engaging in
transaction not participate in transaction and
discussion) relationship to
you
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DocuSign Envelope ID: 9FF5F0BD-E868-4E3B-9DB1-E14AEA5199B6

Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools o

7. ldentify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm,
partnership, franchise holding company, joint-stock company, business or real
estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) operated by the education corporation and
in which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or
your immediate family member(s) or person(s) you reside with had a
financial interest or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer, or
employee of an organization formally partnered with and/or doing business
with the school(s) through a management or services agreement, please
identify only the name of the organization, your position in the organization,
and the relationship between such organization and the school(s). If there was
no financial interest, check None.

X | None
Organization | Nature of | Approximate Name of Trustee
conducting business | value of the and/or immediate
business with | conducted business family member of Stebs
the school(s) conducted | household holding an P
A ? taken to
interest in the .
o . avoid
organization 2
Z 3 conflict of
conducting business -
interest

with the school(s)
and the nature of the
interest
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DocuSign Envelope ID: 9FF5SFOBD-E868-4E3B-9DB1-E14AEA5199B6

Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools =

This document is considered a public record and, as such, may be made available
to members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law. The
personal contact information provided below will be redacted.

DocuSigned by:
E/ 0, /dZZJ o 7/25/22

Slgnature Date

Acceptable signature formats include:
e Digitally certified PDF signature
e Print form, manually sign, scan to PDF

last revised 04/2022
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DocuSign Envelope ID: 3E51A1AB-B731-4B54-8549-AB15D2E67DD3

Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current
or Former Trustee

Trustee Name:
Desiree Dalton

Name of Charter School Education Corporation:
Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools

1. List all positions held on the education corporation Board of Trustees (“Board”)
(e.g., chair, vice-chair, treasurer, secretary, parent representative, etc.).

parent representative

2. Are you related, by blood or marriage, to any person employed by the school
and/or education corporation?

Yes LX| No
If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and the person's
position, job description, and other responsibilities with the school.

3. Are you related by blood, or marriage, or legal adoption/guardianship to any
student currently enrolled in a school operated by the education corporation?

X1Yes No

If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and if the
student could benefit from your participation.

Mother of 2 students enrolled at Achievement First Brooklyn High School. My
children do not benefit from my participation
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DocuSign Envelope ID: 3E51A1AB-B731-4B54-8549-AB15D2E67DD3

Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools -

4. Are you related, by blood or marriage, to any person that could otherwise
benefit from your participation as a board member of the education corporation?

Yes LX| No
If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and if this person could
benefit from your participation.

5. Are you a past, current, or prospective employee of the charter school,
education corporation, and/or an entity that provides comprehensive
management services (“CMOQO”), whether for-profit or not-for-profit, which
contracts, or may contract, with the charter school or education corporation; or
do you serve as an employee, officer, or director of, or own a controlling interest
in, a business or entity that contracts, or does business with, or plans to contract
or do business with, the charter school, education corporation, and/or a CMO,
whether for-profit or not-for-profit, including, but not limited to, the lease of real
or personal property to the said entities?

Yes X1 No

If Yes, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.
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DocuSign Envelope ID: 3E51A1AB-B731-4B54-8549-AB15D2E67DD3

Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools

6. Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that
you, any of your immediate family members, and/or any persons who you reside
with have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) operated by the
education corporation during the time you have served on the Board, and in the
six months prior to such service. If there has been no such interest or

transaction, check None.

X | None
Date(s) Nature of Steps taken to avoid Name of person
financial a conflict of interest, holding interest
interest / (e.g., did not vote, did or engaging in
transaction not participate in transaction and
discussion) relationship to
you
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DocuSign Envelope ID: 3E51A1AB-B731-4B54-8549-AB15D2E67DD3

Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools o

7. ldentify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm,
partnership, franchise holding company, joint-stock company, business or real
estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) operated by the education corporation and
in which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or
your immediate family member(s) or person(s) you reside with had a
financial interest or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer, or
employee of an organization formally partnered with and/or doing business
with the school(s) through a management or services agreement, please
identify only the name of the organization, your position in the organization,
and the relationship between such organization and the school(s). If there was
no financial interest, check None.

X | None
Organization | Nature of | Approximate Name of Trustee
conducting business | value of the and/or immediate
business with | conducted business family member of Stebs
the school(s) conducted | household holding an P
A ? taken to
interest in the .
o . avoid
organization 2
Z 3 conflict of
conducting business -
interest

with the school(s)
and the nature of the
interest
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DocusSign Envelope ID: 3E51A1AB-B731-4B54-8549-AB15D2E67DD3

Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools =

This document is considered a public record and, as such, may be made available
to members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law. The
personal contact information provided below will be redacted.

DocuSigned by:

Dusiree Dalton 71192022

Evied oo g e ey

Signature Date

Acceptable signature formats include:
e Digitally certified PDF signature
e Print form, manually sign, scan to PDF

last revised 04/2022
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DocuSign Envelope ID: BSBDDADA9-7926-4014-9F7C-1046D1209CA2

Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current
or Former Trustee

Trustee Name:
Amy Samuels

Name of Charter School Education Corporation:
Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools

1. List all positions held on the education corporation Board of Trustees (“Board”)
(e.g., chair, vice-chair, treasurer, secretary, parent representative, etc.).

Member

2. Are you related, by blood or marriage, to any person employed by the school
and/or education corporation?

Yes LX| No
If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and the person's
position, job description, and other responsibilities with the school.

3. Are you related by blood, or marriage, or legal adoption/guardianship to any
student currently enrolled in a school operated by the education corporation?

X1Yes No

If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and if the
student could benefit from your participation.

Relatives on Husband’s side. Student
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DocuSign Envelope ID: BBDDADA9-7926-4014-9F7C-1046D1209CA2

Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools -

4. Are you related, by blood or marriage, to any person that could otherwise
benefit from your participation as a board member of the education corporation?

Yes LX| No
If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and if this person could
benefit from your participation.

5. Are you a past, current, or prospective employee of the charter school,
education corporation, and/or an entity that provides comprehensive
management services (“CMOQO”), whether for-profit or not-for-profit, which
contracts, or may contract, with the charter school or education corporation; or
do you serve as an employee, officer, or director of, or own a controlling interest
in, a business or entity that contracts, or does business with, or plans to contract
or do business with, the charter school, education corporation, and/or a CMO,
whether for-profit or not-for-profit, including, but not limited to, the lease of real
or personal property to the said entities?

Yes X1 No

If Yes, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.
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DocuSign Envelope ID: BSBDDADA9-7926-4014-9F7C-1046D1209CA2

Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools

6. Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that
you, any of your immediate family members, and/or any persons who you reside
with have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) operated by the
education corporation during the time you have served on the Board, and in the
six months prior to such service. If there has been no such interest or

transaction, check None.

X | None
Date(s) Nature of Steps taken to avoid Name of person
financial a conflict of interest, holding interest
interest / (e.g., did not vote, did or engaging in
transaction not participate in transaction and
discussion) relationship to
you
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DocuSign Envelope ID: BSBDDADA9-7926-4014-9F7C-1046D1209CA2

Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools o

7. ldentify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm,
partnership, franchise holding company, joint-stock company, business or real
estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) operated by the education corporation and
in which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or
your immediate family member(s) or person(s) you reside with had a
financial interest or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer, or
employee of an organization formally partnered with and/or doing business
with the school(s) through a management or services agreement, please
identify only the name of the organization, your position in the organization,
and the relationship between such organization and the school(s). If there was
no financial interest, check None.

X | None
Organization | Nature of | Approximate Name of Trustee
conducting business | value of the and/or immediate
business with | conducted business family member of Stebs
the school(s) conducted | household holding an P
A ? taken to
interest in the .
o . avoid
organization 2
Z 3 conflict of
conducting business -
interest

with the school(s)
and the nature of the
interest
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DocuSign Envelope ID: BSBDDADAS-7926-4014-9F7C-1046D1209CA2

Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools =

This document is considered a public record and, as such, may be made available
to members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law. The
personal contact information provided below will be redacted.

DocuSigned by:
- j

19! !
1= = Amy Samuels

L e o i vy

Signature Date

Acceptable signature formats include:
e Digitally certified PDF signature
e Print form, manually sign, scan to PDF

last revised 04/2022
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DocuSign Envelope ID: D74DD09A-11D7-478F-9BD3-345A85CCD1D2

Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current
or Former Trustee

Trustee Name:
Akeem Frett

Name of Charter School Education Corporation:
Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools

1. List all positions held on the education corporation Board of Trustees (“Board”)
(e.g., chair, vice-chair, treasurer, secretary, parent representative, etc.).

Trustee

2. Are you related, by blood or marriage, to any person employed by the school
and/or education corporation?

Yes LX| No
If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and the person's
position, job description, and other responsibilities with the school.

3. Are you related by blood, or marriage, or legal adoption/guardianship to any
student currently enrolled in a school operated by the education corporation?

Yes |X]No

If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and if the
student could benefit from your participation.
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DocuSign Envelope ID: D74DD09A-11D7-478F-9BD3-345A85CCD1D2

Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools -

4. Are you related, by blood or marriage, to any person that could otherwise
benefit from your participation as a board member of the education corporation?

Yes LX| No
If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and if this person could
benefit from your participation.

5. Are you a past, current, or prospective employee of the charter school,
education corporation, and/or an entity that provides comprehensive
management services (“CMOQO”), whether for-profit or not-for-profit, which
contracts, or may contract, with the charter school or education corporation; or
do you serve as an employee, officer, or director of, or own a controlling interest
in, a business or entity that contracts, or does business with, or plans to contract
or do business with, the charter school, education corporation, and/or a CMO,
whether for-profit or not-for-profit, including, but not limited to, the lease of real
or personal property to the said entities?

Yes X1 No

If Yes, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.
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DocuSign Envelope ID: D74DD09A-11D7-478F-9BD3-345A85CCD1D2

Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools

6. Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that
you, any of your immediate family members, and/or any persons who you reside
with have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) operated by the
education corporation during the time you have served on the Board, and in the
six months prior to such service. If there has been no such interest or

transaction, check None.

X | None
Date(s) Nature of Steps taken to avoid Name of person
financial a conflict of interest, holding interest
interest / (e.g., did not vote, did or engaging in
transaction not participate in transaction and
discussion) relationship to
you
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DocuSign Envelope ID: D74DD09A-11D7-478F-9BD3-345A85CCD1D2

Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools o

7. ldentify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm,
partnership, franchise holding company, joint-stock company, business or real
estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) operated by the education corporation and
in which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or
your immediate family member(s) or person(s) you reside with had a
financial interest or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer, or
employee of an organization formally partnered with and/or doing business
with the school(s) through a management or services agreement, please
identify only the name of the organization, your position in the organization,
and the relationship between such organization and the school(s). If there was
no financial interest, check None.

X | None
Organization | Nature of | Approximate Name of Trustee
conducting business | value of the and/or immediate
business with | conducted business family member of Stebs
the school(s) conducted | household holding an P
A ? taken to
interest in the .
o . avoid
organization 2
Z 3 conflict of
conducting business -
interest

with the school(s)
and the nature of the
interest
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DocuSign Envelope ID: D74DD09A-11D7-478F-9BD3-345A85CCD1D2

Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools =

This document is considered a public record and, as such, may be made available
to members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law. The
personal contact information provided below will be redacted.

DocuSigned by:
ﬂ&u,w\ it 7/19/2022
Signature Date

Acceptable signature formats include:
e Digitally certified PDF signature
e Print form, manually sign, scan to PDF

last revised 04/2022
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DocuSign Envelope ID: AAOEE7CD-83B2-4DCA-8F16-94C9CD71A810

Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current
or Former Trustee

Trustee Name:
Deborah Ann Shanley

Name of Charter School Education Corporation:
Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools

1. List all positions held on the education corporation Board of Trustees (“Board”)
(e.g., chair, vice-chair, treasurer, secretary, parent representative, etc.).

Brooklyn Board Chair

2. Are you related, by blood or marriage, to any person employed by the school
and/or education corporation?

Yes LX| No
If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and the person's
position, job description, and other responsibilities with the school.

3. Are you related by blood, or marriage, or legal adoption/guardianship to any
student currently enrolled in a school operated by the education corporation?

Yes |X]No

If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and if the
student could benefit from your participation.
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DocuSign Envelope ID: AA0EE7CD-83B2-4DCA-8F16-94C9CD71A810

Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools -

4. Are you related, by blood or marriage, to any person that could otherwise
benefit from your participation as a board member of the education corporation?

Yes LX| No
If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and if this person could
benefit from your participation.

5. Are you a past, current, or prospective employee of the charter school,
education corporation, and/or an entity that provides comprehensive
management services (“CMOQO”), whether for-profit or not-for-profit, which
contracts, or may contract, with the charter school or education corporation; or
do you serve as an employee, officer, or director of, or own a controlling interest
in, a business or entity that contracts, or does business with, or plans to contract
or do business with, the charter school, education corporation, and/or a CMO,
whether for-profit or not-for-profit, including, but not limited to, the lease of real
or personal property to the said entities?

Yes X1 No

If Yes, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.
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DocuSign Envelope ID: AAOEE7CD-83B2-4DCA-8F16-94C9CD71A810

Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools

6. Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that
you, any of your immediate family members, and/or any persons who you reside
with have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) operated by the
education corporation during the time you have served on the Board, and in the
six months prior to such service. If there has been no such interest or

transaction, check None.

X | None
Date(s) Nature of Steps taken to avoid Name of person
financial a conflict of interest, holding interest
interest / (e.g., did not vote, did or engaging in
transaction not participate in transaction and
discussion) relationship to
you
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DocuSign Envelope ID: AAOEE7CD-83B2-4DCA-8F16-94C9CD71A810

Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools o

7. ldentify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm,
partnership, franchise holding company, joint-stock company, business or real
estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) operated by the education corporation and
in which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or
your immediate family member(s) or person(s) you reside with had a
financial interest or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer, or
employee of an organization formally partnered with and/or doing business
with the school(s) through a management or services agreement, please
identify only the name of the organization, your position in the organization,
and the relationship between such organization and the school(s). If there was
no financial interest, check None.

X | None
Organization | Nature of | Approximate Name of Trustee
conducting business | value of the and/or immediate
business with | conducted business family member of Stebs
the school(s) conducted | household holding an P
A ? taken to
interest in the .
o . avoid
organization 2
Z 3 conflict of
conducting business -
interest

with the school(s)
and the nature of the
interest
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Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools =

This document is considered a public record and, as such, may be made available
to members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law. The
ersonal contact information provided below will be redacted.

DocuSigned by:
H)WOWJA, S(uudu? 7/25/2022

L vy o o e

Signature Date

Acceptable signature formats include:
e Digitally certified PDF signature
e Print form, manually sign, scan to PDF

last revised 04/2022
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DocuSign Envelope ID: 40A8535B-31FB-4A68-B796-CE4AF6FB77D3B

Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current
or Former Trustee

Trustee Name:
Romy E. Coquillette

Name of Charter School Education Corporation:
Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools

1. List all positions held on the education corporation Board of Trustees (“Board”)
(e.g., chair, vice-chair, treasurer, secretary, parent representative, etc.).

Chair

2. Are you related, by blood or marriage, to any person employed by the school
and/or education corporation?

Yes X No
If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and the person's
position, job description, and other responsibilities with the school.

3. Are you related by blood, or marriage, or legal adoption/guardianship to any
student currently enrolled in a school operated by the education corporation?

Yes |X]No

If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and if the
student could benefit from your participation.
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DocuSign Envelope ID: 40A8535B-31FB-4A68-B796-CE4AF6FB77D3B

Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools -

4. Are you related, by blood or marriage, to any person that could otherwise
benefit from your participation as a board member of the education corporation?

Yes LX| No
If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and if this person could
benefit from your participation.

5. Are you a past, current, or prospective employee of the charter school,
education corporation, and/or an entity that provides comprehensive
management services (“CMOQO”), whether for-profit or not-for-profit, which
contracts, or may contract, with the charter school or education corporation; or
do you serve as an employee, officer, or director of, or own a controlling interest
in, a business or entity that contracts, or does business with, or plans to contract
or do business with, the charter school, education corporation, and/or a CMO,
whether for-profit or not-for-profit, including, but not limited to, the lease of real
or personal property to the said entities?

Yes X | No

If Yes, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.
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Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools

6. Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that
you, any of your immediate family members, and/or any persons who you reside
with have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) operated by the
education corporation during the time you have served on the Board, and in the
six months prior to such service. If there has been no such interest or

transaction, check None.

X | None
Date(s) Nature of Steps taken to avoid Name of person
financial a conflict of interest, holding interest
interest / (e.g., did not vote, did or engaging in
transaction not participate in transaction and
discussion) relationship to
you
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Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools o

7. ldentify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm,
partnership, franchise holding company, joint-stock company, business or real
estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) operated by the education corporation and
in which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or
your immediate family member(s) or person(s) you reside with had a
financial interest or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer, or
employee of an organization formally partnered with and/or doing business
with the school(s) through a management or services agreement, please
identify only the name of the organization, your position in the organization,
and the relationship between such organization and the school(s). If there was
no financial interest, check None.

X | None
Organization | Nature of | Approximate Name of Trustee
conducting business | value of the and/or immediate
business with | conducted business family member of Stebs
the school(s) conducted | household holding an P
A ? taken to
interest in the .
o . avoid
organization 2
Z 3 conflict of
conducting business -
interest

with the school(s)
and the nature of the
interest
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This document is considered a public record and, as such, may be made available
to members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law. The
personal contact information provided below will be redacted.

DocuSigned by:
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Signature Date
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e Print form, manually sign, scan to PDF
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Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current
or Former Trustee

Trustee Name:
Anup C Menon

Name of Charter School Education Corporation:
Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools

1. List all positions held on the education corporation Board of Trustees (“Board”)
(e.g., chair, vice-chair, treasurer, secretary, parent representative, etc.).

Board

2. Are you related, by blood or marriage, to any person employed by the school
and/or education corporation?

Yes LX| No
If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and the person's
position, job description, and other responsibilities with the school.

3. Are you related by blood, or marriage, or legal adoption/guardianship to any
student currently enrolled in a school operated by the education corporation?

Yes |X]No

If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and if the
student could benefit from your participation.
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Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools -

4. Are you related, by blood or marriage, to any person that could otherwise
benefit from your participation as a board member of the education corporation?

Yes LX| No
If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and if this person could
benefit from your participation.

5. Are you a past, current, or prospective employee of the charter school,
education corporation, and/or an entity that provides comprehensive
management services (“CMOQO”), whether for-profit or not-for-profit, which
contracts, or may contract, with the charter school or education corporation; or
do you serve as an employee, officer, or director of, or own a controlling interest
in, a business or entity that contracts, or does business with, or plans to contract
or do business with, the charter school, education corporation, and/or a CMO,
whether for-profit or not-for-profit, including, but not limited to, the lease of real
or personal property to the said entities?

Yes X1 No

If Yes, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.
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Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools

6. Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that
you, any of your immediate family members, and/or any persons who you reside
with have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) operated by the
education corporation during the time you have served on the Board, and in the
six months prior to such service. If there has been no such interest or

transaction, check None.

X | None
Date(s) Nature of Steps taken to avoid Name of person
financial a conflict of interest, holding interest
interest / (e.g., did not vote, did or engaging in
transaction not participate in transaction and
discussion) relationship to
you
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7. ldentify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm,
partnership, franchise holding company, joint-stock company, business or real
estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) operated by the education corporation and
in which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or
your immediate family member(s) or person(s) you reside with had a
financial interest or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer, or
employee of an organization formally partnered with and/or doing business
with the school(s) through a management or services agreement, please
identify only the name of the organization, your position in the organization,
and the relationship between such organization and the school(s). If there was
no financial interest, check None.

X | None
Organization | Nature of | Approximate Name of Trustee
conducting business | value of the and/or immediate
business with | conducted business family member of Stebs
the school(s) conducted | household holding an P
A ? taken to
interest in the .
o . avoid
organization 2
Z 3 conflict of
conducting business -
interest

with the school(s)
and the nature of the
interest
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This document is considered a public record and, as such, may be made available
to members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law. The
personal contact information provided below will be redacted.

DocuSigned by:
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Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current
or Former Trustee

Trustee Name:
Kevin Miquelon

Name of Charter School Education Corporation:
Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools

1. List all positions held on the education corporation Board of Trustees (“Board”)
(e.g., chair, vice-chair, treasurer, secretary, parent representative, etc.).

Member, Real Estate Subcommittee

2. Are you related, by blood or marriage, to any person employed by the school
and/or education corporation?

Yes LX| No
If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and the person's
position, job description, and other responsibilities with the school.

3. Are you related by blood, or marriage, or legal adoption/guardianship to any
student currently enrolled in a school operated by the education corporation?

Yes |X]No

If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and if the
student could benefit from your participation.
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Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools -

4. Are you related, by blood or marriage, to any person that could otherwise
benefit from your participation as a board member of the education corporation?

Yes LX| No
If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and if this person could
benefit from your participation.

5. Are you a past, current, or prospective employee of the charter school,
education corporation, and/or an entity that provides comprehensive
management services (“CMOQO”), whether for-profit or not-for-profit, which
contracts, or may contract, with the charter school or education corporation; or
do you serve as an employee, officer, or director of, or own a controlling interest
in, a business or entity that contracts, or does business with, or plans to contract
or do business with, the charter school, education corporation, and/or a CMO,
whether for-profit or not-for-profit, including, but not limited to, the lease of real
or personal property to the said entities?

Yes X1 No

If Yes, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

Page 2 of 5



DocuSign Envelope ID: DC4E1E58-A94D-40FC-8B85-350CBE866F 14

Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools

6. Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that
you, any of your immediate family members, and/or any persons who you reside
with have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) operated by the
education corporation during the time you have served on the Board, and in the
six months prior to such service. If there has been no such interest or

transaction, check None.

X | None
Date(s) Nature of Steps taken to avoid Name of person
financial a conflict of interest, holding interest
interest / (e.g., did not vote, did or engaging in
transaction not participate in transaction and
discussion) relationship to
you
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7. ldentify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm,
partnership, franchise holding company, joint-stock company, business or real
estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) operated by the education corporation and
in which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or
your immediate family member(s) or person(s) you reside with had a
financial interest or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer, or
employee of an organization formally partnered with and/or doing business
with the school(s) through a management or services agreement, please
identify only the name of the organization, your position in the organization,
and the relationship between such organization and the school(s). If there was
no financial interest, check None.

X | None
Organization | Nature of | Approximate Name of Trustee
conducting business | value of the and/or immediate
business with | conducted business family member of Stebs
the school(s) conducted | household holding an P
A ? taken to
interest in the .
o . avoid
organization 2
Z 3 conflict of
conducting business -
interest

with the school(s)
and the nature of the
interest
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This document is considered a public record and, as such, may be made available
to members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law. The
personal contact information provided below will be redacted.

DocuSigned by:
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Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current
or Former Trustee

Trustee Name:
Tamika Bradley

Name of Charter School Education Corporation:
Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools

1. List all positions held on the education corporation Board of Trustees (“Board”)
(e.g., chair, vice-chair, treasurer, secretary, parent representative, etc.).

Parent representative

2. Are you related, by blood or marriage, to any person employed by the school
and/or education corporation?

Yes LX| No
If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and the person's
position, job description, and other responsibilities with the school.

3. Are you related by blood, or marriage, or legal adoption/guardianship to any
student currently enrolled in a school operated by the education corporation?

X1Yes No

If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and if the
student could benefit from your participation.

Raynal Caruth is my nephew. He's been in Achievement First since
kindergarten.
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4. Are you related, by blood or marriage, to any person that could otherwise
benefit from your participation as a board member of the education corporation?

Yes LX| No
If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and if this person could
benefit from your participation.

5. Are you a past, current, or prospective employee of the charter school,
education corporation, and/or an entity that provides comprehensive
management services (“CMOQO”), whether for-profit or not-for-profit, which
contracts, or may contract, with the charter school or education corporation; or
do you serve as an employee, officer, or director of, or own a controlling interest
in, a business or entity that contracts, or does business with, or plans to contract
or do business with, the charter school, education corporation, and/or a CMO,
whether for-profit or not-for-profit, including, but not limited to, the lease of real
or personal property to the said entities?

Yes X1 No

If Yes, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.
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6. Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that
you, any of your immediate family members, and/or any persons who you reside
with have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) operated by the
education corporation during the time you have served on the Board, and in the
six months prior to such service. If there has been no such interest or

transaction, check None.

X | None
Date(s) Nature of Steps taken to avoid Name of person
financial a conflict of interest, holding interest
interest / (e.g., did not vote, did or engaging in
transaction not participate in transaction and
discussion) relationship to
you
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7. ldentify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm,
partnership, franchise holding company, joint-stock company, business or real
estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) operated by the education corporation and
in which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or
your immediate family member(s) or person(s) you reside with had a
financial interest or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer, or
employee of an organization formally partnered with and/or doing business
with the school(s) through a management or services agreement, please
identify only the name of the organization, your position in the organization,
and the relationship between such organization and the school(s). If there was
no financial interest, check None.

X | None
Organization | Nature of | Approximate Name of Trustee
conducting business | value of the and/or immediate
business with | conducted business family member of Stebs
the school(s) conducted | household holding an P
A ? taken to
interest in the .
o . avoid
organization 2
Z 3 conflict of
conducting business -
interest

with the school(s)
and the nature of the
interest
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This document is considered a public record and, as such, may be made available
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Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current
or Former Trustee

Trustee Name:
Rhonda Barros

Name of Charter School Education Corporation:
Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools

1. List all positions held on the education corporation Board of Trustees (“Board”)
(e.g., chair, vice-chair, treasurer, secretary, parent representative, etc.).

Member

2. Are you related, by blood or marriage, to any person employed by the school
and/or education corporation?

Yes LX| No
If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and the person's
position, job description, and other responsibilities with the school.

3. Are you related by blood, or marriage, or legal adoption/guardianship to any
student currently enrolled in a school operated by the education corporation?

Yes |X]No

If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and if the
student could benefit from your participation.
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Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools -

4. Are you related, by blood or marriage, to any person that could otherwise
benefit from your participation as a board member of the education corporation?

Yes LX| No
If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and if this person could
benefit from your participation.

5. Are you a past, current, or prospective employee of the charter school,
education corporation, and/or an entity that provides comprehensive
management services (“CMOQO”), whether for-profit or not-for-profit, which
contracts, or may contract, with the charter school or education corporation; or
do you serve as an employee, officer, or director of, or own a controlling interest
in, a business or entity that contracts, or does business with, or plans to contract
or do business with, the charter school, education corporation, and/or a CMO,
whether for-profit or not-for-profit, including, but not limited to, the lease of real
or personal property to the said entities?

Yes X1 No

If Yes, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.
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Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools

6. Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that
you, any of your immediate family members, and/or any persons who you reside
with have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) operated by the
education corporation during the time you have served on the Board, and in the
six months prior to such service. If there has been no such interest or

transaction, check None.

X | None
Date(s) Nature of Steps taken to avoid Name of person
financial a conflict of interest, holding interest
interest / (e.g., did not vote, did or engaging in
transaction not participate in transaction and
discussion) relationship to
you
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7. ldentify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm,
partnership, franchise holding company, joint-stock company, business or real
estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) operated by the education corporation and
in which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or
your immediate family member(s) or person(s) you reside with had a
financial interest or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer, or
employee of an organization formally partnered with and/or doing business
with the school(s) through a management or services agreement, please
identify only the name of the organization, your position in the organization,
and the relationship between such organization and the school(s). If there was
no financial interest, check None.

X | None
Organization | Nature of | Approximate Name of Trustee
conducting business | value of the and/or immediate
business with | conducted business family member of Stebs
the school(s) conducted | household holding an P
A ? taken to
interest in the .
o . avoid
organization 2
Z 3 conflict of
conducting business -
interest

with the school(s)
and the nature of the
interest
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This document is considered a public record and, as such, may be made available
to members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law. The
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Signature ) Date

Acceptable signature formats include:
e Digitally certified PDF signature
e Print form, manually sign, scan to PDF

last revised 04/2022

Page S of 5



DocuSign Envelope ID: 37677081-9F70-4094-BC93-E69D581C0271

Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current
or Former Trustee

Trustee Name:
Christopher Lynch

Name of Charter School Education Corporation:
Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools

1. List all positions held on the education corporation Board of Trustees (“Board”)
(e.g., chair, vice-chair, treasurer, secretary, parent representative, etc.).

Board Member

2. Are you related, by blood or marriage, to any person employed by the school
and/or education corporation?

Yes LX| No
If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and the person's
position, job description, and other responsibilities with the school.

3. Are you related by blood, or marriage, or legal adoption/guardianship to any
student currently enrolled in a school operated by the education corporation?

Yes |X]No

If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and if the
student could benefit from your participation.
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Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools -

4. Are you related, by blood or marriage, to any person that could otherwise
benefit from your participation as a board member of the education corporation?

Yes LX| No
If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and if this person could
benefit from your participation.

5. Are you a past, current, or prospective employee of the charter school,
education corporation, and/or an entity that provides comprehensive
management services (“CMOQO”), whether for-profit or not-for-profit, which
contracts, or may contract, with the charter school or education corporation; or
do you serve as an employee, officer, or director of, or own a controlling interest
in, a business or entity that contracts, or does business with, or plans to contract
or do business with, the charter school, education corporation, and/or a CMO,
whether for-profit or not-for-profit, including, but not limited to, the lease of real
or personal property to the said entities?

Yes X1 No

If Yes, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.
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Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools

6. Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that
you, any of your immediate family members, and/or any persons who you reside
with have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) operated by the
education corporation during the time you have served on the Board, and in the
six months prior to such service. If there has been no such interest or

transaction, check None.

X | None
Date(s) Nature of Steps taken to avoid Name of person
financial a conflict of interest, holding interest
interest / (e.g., did not vote, did or engaging in
transaction not participate in transaction and
discussion) relationship to
you
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7. ldentify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm,
partnership, franchise holding company, joint-stock company, business or real
estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) operated by the education corporation and
in which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or
your immediate family member(s) or person(s) you reside with had a
financial interest or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer, or
employee of an organization formally partnered with and/or doing business
with the school(s) through a management or services agreement, please
identify only the name of the organization, your position in the organization,
and the relationship between such organization and the school(s). If there was
no financial interest, check None.

X | None
Organization | Nature of | Approximate Name of Trustee
conducting business | value of the and/or immediate
business with | conducted business family member of Stebs
the school(s) conducted | household holding an P
A ? taken to
interest in the .
o . avoid
organization 2
Z 3 conflict of
conducting business -
interest

with the school(s)
and the nature of the
interest
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This document is considered a public record and, as such, may be made available
to members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law. The
personal contact information provided below will be redacted.
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Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current
or Former Trustee

Trustee Name:
Alison Richardson

Name of Charter School Education Corporation:
Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools

1. List all positions held on the education corporation Board of Trustees (“Board”)
(e.g., chair, vice-chair, treasurer, secretary, parent representative, etc.).
Vice Chair
Chair of Academic Committee

2. Are you related, by blood or marriage, to any person employed by the school
and/or education corporation?

Yes LX| No
If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and the person's
position, job description, and other responsibilities with the school.

3. Are you related by blood, or marriage, or legal adoption/guardianship to any
student currently enrolled in a school operated by the education corporation?

Yes |X]No

If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and if the
student could benefit from your participation.
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Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools -

4. Are you related, by blood or marriage, to any person that could otherwise
benefit from your participation as a board member of the education corporation?

Yes LX| No
If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and if this person could
benefit from your participation.

5. Are you a past, current, or prospective employee of the charter school,
education corporation, and/or an entity that provides comprehensive
management services (“CMOQO”), whether for-profit or not-for-profit, which
contracts, or may contract, with the charter school or education corporation; or
do you serve as an employee, officer, or director of, or own a controlling interest
in, a business or entity that contracts, or does business with, or plans to contract
or do business with, the charter school, education corporation, and/or a CMO,
whether for-profit or not-for-profit, including, but not limited to, the lease of real
or personal property to the said entities?

Yes X1 No

If Yes, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.
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Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools

6. Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that
you, any of your immediate family members, and/or any persons who you reside
with have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) operated by the
education corporation during the time you have served on the Board, and in the
six months prior to such service. If there has been no such interest or

transaction, check None.

X | None
Date(s) Nature of Steps taken to avoid Name of person
financial a conflict of interest, holding interest
interest / (e.g., did not vote, did or engaging in
transaction not participate in transaction and
discussion) relationship to
you
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7. ldentify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm,
partnership, franchise holding company, joint-stock company, business or real
estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) operated by the education corporation and
in which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or
your immediate family member(s) or person(s) you reside with had a
financial interest or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer, or
employee of an organization formally partnered with and/or doing business
with the school(s) through a management or services agreement, please
identify only the name of the organization, your position in the organization,
and the relationship between such organization and the school(s). If there was
no financial interest, check None.

X | None
Organization | Nature of | Approximate Name of Trustee
conducting business | value of the and/or immediate
business with | conducted business family member of Stebs
the school(s) conducted | household holding an P
A ? taken to
interest in the .
o . avoid
organization 2
Z 3 conflict of
conducting business -
interest

with the school(s)
and the nature of the
interest
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Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools

This document is considered a public record and, as such, may be made available
to members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law. The
personal contact information provided below will be redacted.

DocusSigned by:
,‘0
AN

7/26/2022
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Signature

Acceptable signature formats include:
e Digitally certified PDF signature
e Print form, manually sign, scan to PDF

Page S of 5

Date

last revised 04/2022



DocuSign Envelope ID: 1C3EAADD-993F-4D6B-AFF8-77858ABA18FC

Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current
or Former Trustee

Trustee Name:
Warren Young

Name of Charter School Education Corporation:
Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools

1. List all positions held on the education corporation Board of Trustees (“Board”)
(e.g., chair, vice-chair, treasurer, secretary, parent representative, etc.).

none

2. Are you related, by blood or marriage, to any person employed by the school
and/or education corporation?

Yes LX| No
If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and the person's
position, job description, and other responsibilities with the school.

3. Are you related by blood, or marriage, or legal adoption/guardianship to any
student currently enrolled in a school operated by the education corporation?

Yes |X]No

If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and if the
student could benefit from your participation.
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DocuSign Envelope ID: 1C3EAADD-993F-4D6B-AFF8-77858ABA18FC

Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools -

4. Are you related, by blood or marriage, to any person that could otherwise
benefit from your participation as a board member of the education corporation?

Yes LX| No
If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and if this person could
benefit from your participation.

5. Are you a past, current, or prospective employee of the charter school,
education corporation, and/or an entity that provides comprehensive
management services (“CMOQO”), whether for-profit or not-for-profit, which
contracts, or may contract, with the charter school or education corporation; or
do you serve as an employee, officer, or director of, or own a controlling interest
in, a business or entity that contracts, or does business with, or plans to contract
or do business with, the charter school, education corporation, and/or a CMO,
whether for-profit or not-for-profit, including, but not limited to, the lease of real
or personal property to the said entities?

Yes X1 No

If Yes, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.
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Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools

6. Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that
you, any of your immediate family members, and/or any persons who you reside
with have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) operated by the
education corporation during the time you have served on the Board, and in the
six months prior to such service. If there has been no such interest or

transaction, check None.

X | None
Date(s) Nature of Steps taken to avoid Name of person
financial a conflict of interest, holding interest
interest / (e.g., did not vote, did or engaging in
transaction not participate in transaction and
discussion) relationship to
you
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DocuSign Envelope ID: 1C3EAADD-993F-4D6B-AFF8-77858ABA18FC

Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools o

7. ldentify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm,
partnership, franchise holding company, joint-stock company, business or real
estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) operated by the education corporation and
in which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or
your immediate family member(s) or person(s) you reside with had a
financial interest or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer, or
employee of an organization formally partnered with and/or doing business
with the school(s) through a management or services agreement, please
identify only the name of the organization, your position in the organization,
and the relationship between such organization and the school(s). If there was
no financial interest, check None.

X | None
Organization | Nature of | Approximate Name of Trustee
conducting business | value of the and/or immediate
business with | conducted business family member of Stebs
the school(s) conducted | household holding an P
A ? taken to
interest in the .
o . avoid
organization 2
Z 3 conflict of
conducting business -
interest

with the school(s)
and the nature of the
interest
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This document is considered a public record and, as such, may be made available
to members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law. The
personal contact information provided below will be redacted.

DocuSigned by:
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Signature Date

Acceptable signature formats include:
e Digitally certified PDF signature
e Print form, manually sign, scan to PDF

last revised 04/2022
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DocuSign Envelope ID: 1A528336-673F-4F1D-874D-DD1C87FF0953

Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current
or Former Trustee

Trustee Name:
Jonathan Atkeson

Name of Charter School Education Corporation:
Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools

1. List all positions held on the education corporation Board of Trustees (“Board”)
(e.g., chair, vice-chair, treasurer, secretary, parent representative, etc.).

Board of Trustees, Treasurer.

2. Are you related, by blood or marriage, to any person employed by the school
and/or education corporation?

Yes LX| No
If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and the person's
position, job description, and other responsibilities with the school.

3. Are you related by blood, or marriage, or legal adoption/guardianship to any
student currently enrolled in a school operated by the education corporation?

Yes |X]No

If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and if the
student could benefit from your participation.
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DocuSign Envelope ID: 1A528336-673F-4F1D-874D-DD1C87FF0953

Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools -

4. Are you related, by blood or marriage, to any person that could otherwise
benefit from your participation as a board member of the education corporation?

Yes LX| No
If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and if this person could
benefit from your participation.

5. Are you a past, current, or prospective employee of the charter school,
education corporation, and/or an entity that provides comprehensive
management services (“CMOQO”), whether for-profit or not-for-profit, which
contracts, or may contract, with the charter school or education corporation; or
do you serve as an employee, officer, or director of, or own a controlling interest
in, a business or entity that contracts, or does business with, or plans to contract
or do business with, the charter school, education corporation, and/or a CMO,
whether for-profit or not-for-profit, including, but not limited to, the lease of real
or personal property to the said entities?

Yes X1 No

If Yes, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.
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Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools

6. Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that
you, any of your immediate family members, and/or any persons who you reside
with have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) operated by the
education corporation during the time you have served on the Board, and in the
six months prior to such service. If there has been no such interest or

transaction, check None.

X | None
Date(s) Nature of Steps taken to avoid Name of person
financial a conflict of interest, holding interest
interest / (e.g., did not vote, did or engaging in
transaction not participate in transaction and
discussion) relationship to
you
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Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools o

7. ldentify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm,
partnership, franchise holding company, joint-stock company, business or real
estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) operated by the education corporation and
in which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or
your immediate family member(s) or person(s) you reside with had a
financial interest or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer, or
employee of an organization formally partnered with and/or doing business
with the school(s) through a management or services agreement, please
identify only the name of the organization, your position in the organization,
and the relationship between such organization and the school(s). If there was
no financial interest, check None.

X | None
Organization | Nature of | Approximate Name of Trustee
conducting business | value of the and/or immediate
business with | conducted business family member of Stebs
the school(s) conducted | household holding an P
A ? taken to
interest in the .
o . avoid
organization 2
Z 3 conflict of
conducting business -
interest

with the school(s)
and the nature of the
interest
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This document is considered a public record and, as such, may be made available
to members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law. The
personal contact information provided below will be redacted.

DocuSigned by:
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Acceptable signature formats include:

e Digitally certified PDF signature
e Print form, manually sign, scan to PDF
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Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current
or Former Trustee

Trustee Name:
Judith Jenkins

Name of Charter School Education Corporation:

Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools

1. List all positions held on the education corporation Board of Trustees (“Board”)
(e.g., chair, vice-chair, treasurer, secretary, parent representative, etc.).
Trustee

Note: Trustee is unreachable, so this form is completed by Achievement First
to the best of our knowledge.

2. Are you related, by blood or marriage, to any person employed by the school
and/or education corporation?

Yes No

If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and the person's
position, job description, and other responsibilities with the school.

3. Are you related by blood, or marriage, or legal adoption/guardianship to any
student currently enrolled in a school operated by the education corporation?

Yes No

If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and if the
student could benefit from your participation.
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Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools - Judith Jenkins

4. Are you related, by blood or marriage, to any person that could otherwise
benefit from your participation as a board member of the education corporation?

Yes No
If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and if this person could
benefit from your participation.

5. Are you a past, current, or prospective employee of the charter school,
education corporation, and/or an entity that provides comprehensive
management services (“CMO”), whether for-profit or not-for-profit, which
contracts, or may contract, with the charter school or education corporation; or
do you serve as an employee, officer, or director of, or own a controlling interest
in, a business or entity that contracts, or does business with, or plans to contract
or do business with, the charter school, education corporation, and/or a CMO,
whether for-profit or not-for-profit, including, but not limited to, the lease of real
or personal property to the said entities?

Yes No

If Yes, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.
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6.

= Judith Jenkins

Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that
you, any of your immediate family members, and/or any persons who you reside
with have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) operated by the
education corporation during the time you have served on the Board, and in the
six months prior to such service. If there has been no such interest or

transaction, check None.

v'| None
Date(s) Nature of Steps taken to avoid Name of person
financial a conflict of interest, holding interest
interest / (e.g., did not vote, did or engaging in

transaction

not participate in
discussion)

transaction and
relationship to
you
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7. ldentify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm,
partnership, franchise holding company, joint-stock company, business or real
estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) operated by the education corporation and
in which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or
your immediate family member(s) or person(s) you reside with had a
financial interest or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer, or
employee of an organization formally partnered with and/or doing business
with the school(s) through a management or services agreement, please
identify only the name of the organization, your position in the organization,
and the relationship between such organization and the school(s). If there was
no financial interest, check None.

/ None
Organization | Nature of | Approximate Name of Trustee
conducting business | value of the and/or immediate
business with | conducted business family member of Stebs
the school(s) conducted | household holding an P
A ? taken to
interest in the .
o . avoid
organization 2
Z 3 conflict of
conducting business -
interest

with the school(s)
and the nature of the
interest
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This document is considered a public record and, as such, may be made available
to members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law. The
personal contact information provided below will be redacted.

July 28, 2022
Signature Date
Acceptable signature formats include:
e Digitally certified PDF signature
e Print form, manually sign, scan to PDF
last revised 04/2022
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DocuSign Envelope ID: 05351D23-4CF8-4D45-B22C-EE41014B77CA

Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current
or Former Trustee

Trustee Name:
Andrew Hubbard

Name of Charter School Education Corporation:
Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools

1. List all positions held on the education corporation Board of Trustees (“Board”)
(e.g., chair, vice-chair, treasurer, secretary, parent representative, etc.).

Finance Committee member

2. Are you related, by blood or marriage, to any person employed by the school
and/or education corporation?

Yes LX| No
If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and the person's
position, job description, and other responsibilities with the school.

3. Are you related by blood, or marriage, or legal adoption/guardianship to any
student currently enrolled in a school operated by the education corporation?

Yes |X]No

If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and if the
student could benefit from your participation.
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Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools -

4. Are you related, by blood or marriage, to any person that could otherwise
benefit from your participation as a board member of the education corporation?

Yes LX| No
If Yes, please describe the nature of your relationship and if this person could
benefit from your participation.

5. Are you a past, current, or prospective employee of the charter school,
education corporation, and/or an entity that provides comprehensive
management services (“CMOQO”), whether for-profit or not-for-profit, which
contracts, or may contract, with the charter school or education corporation; or
do you serve as an employee, officer, or director of, or own a controlling interest
in, a business or entity that contracts, or does business with, or plans to contract
or do business with, the charter school, education corporation, and/or a CMO,
whether for-profit or not-for-profit, including, but not limited to, the lease of real
or personal property to the said entities?

Yes X1 No

If Yes, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

Page 2 of 5



DocuSign Envelope ID: 05351D23-4CF8-4D45-B22C-EE41014B77CA

Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools

6. Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that
you, any of your immediate family members, and/or any persons who you reside
with have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) operated by the
education corporation during the time you have served on the Board, and in the
six months prior to such service. If there has been no such interest or

transaction, check None.

X | None
Date(s) Nature of Steps taken to avoid Name of person
financial a conflict of interest, holding interest
interest / (e.g., did not vote, did or engaging in
transaction not participate in transaction and
discussion) relationship to
you
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7. ldentify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm,
partnership, franchise holding company, joint-stock company, business or real
estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) operated by the education corporation and
in which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or
your immediate family member(s) or person(s) you reside with had a
financial interest or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer, or
employee of an organization formally partnered with and/or doing business
with the school(s) through a management or services agreement, please
identify only the name of the organization, your position in the organization,
and the relationship between such organization and the school(s). If there was
no financial interest, check None.

X | None
Organization | Nature of | Approximate Name of Trustee
conducting business | value of the and/or immediate
business with | conducted business family member of Stebs
the school(s) conducted | household holding an P
A ? taken to
interest in the .
o . avoid
organization 2
Z 3 conflict of
conducting business -
interest

with the school(s)
and the nature of the
interest
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This document is considered a public record and, as such, may be made available
to members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law. The
personal contact information provided below will be redacted.

DocuSigned by:
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Signature Date

Acceptable signature formats include:
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e Print form, manually sign, scan to PDF

last revised 04/2022
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CohnReznick LLP COhnRezniCk@

cohnreznick.com ADVISORY » ASSURANCE - TAX

Independent Auditor's Report

To the Board of Trustees
Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools, which
comprise the statement of financial position as of June 30, 2022, and the related statements of
activities and changes in net assets, functional expenses and cash flows for the year then ended, and
the related notes to the financial statements.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools as of June 30, 2022, and the changes
in its net assets and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America ("GAAS") and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Our responsibilities under those
standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Statements section of our report. We are required to be independent of Achievement First Brooklyn
Charter Schools and to meet our other ethical responsibilities, in accordance with the relevant ethical
requirements relating to our audit. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for the
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions
or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about Achievement First Brooklyn
Charter Schools' ability to continue as a going concern for one year after the date that the financial
statements are available to be issued.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance
and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with GAAS and Government
Auditing Standards will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a
material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.
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Misstatements are considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the
aggregate, they would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user based on the financial
statements.

In performing an audit in accordance with GAAS and Government Auditing Standards, we:
Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

¢ Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such
procedures include examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures
in the financial statements.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools' internal control.
Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.

o Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the
financial statements.

o Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate,
that raise substantial doubt about Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools' ability to
continue as a going concern for a reasonable period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control-related
matters that we identified during the audit.

Reported on Summarized Comparative Information

We have previously audited Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools' 2021 financial statements,
and we expressed an unmodified audit opinion on those audited financial statements in our report
dated December 29, 2021. In our opinion, the summarized comparative information presented herein
as of and for the year ended December 31, 2021 is consistent, in all material respects, with the audited
financial statements from which it has been derived.

Supplementary Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the consolidated financial statements
as a whole. The accompanying supplementary schedule of expenditures of federal awards, as required
by Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost
Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards, and the combining schedule of activities by
charter and schedules of functional expenses are presented for purposes of additional analysis and is
not a required part of the consolidated financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of
management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records
used to prepare the consolidated financial statements. The information has been subjected to the
auditing procedures applied in the audit of the consolidated financial statements and certain additional
procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting
and other records used to prepare the consolidated financial statements or to the consolidated financial
statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the schedule of expenditures of
federal awards, combining schedule of activities by charter and schedules of functional expenses are
fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the consolidated financial statements as a whole.
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Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated October 31,
2022, on our consideration of Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools' internal control over
financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations,
contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is solely to describe the
scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that
testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of Achievement First Brooklyn Charter
Schools' internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an
audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering Achievement First
Brooklyn Charter Schools' internal control over financial reporting and compliance.

WM(M

Hartford, Connecticut
October 31, 2022



Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools

Statement of Financial Position
June 30, 2022
(With Comparative Totals for 2021)

Assets
2022 2021
Current assets
Cash $ 38,856,358 $ 31,047,619
Restricted cash 350,000 350,000
Grants and other receivables 8,876,577 3,965,494
Receivable from related party - revolving lines of credit 6,642,270 3,020,020
Prepaid expenses and other assets 193,019 585,132
Due from related party 79,680 1,601,374
Due from other school 2,247 18,607
Total current assets 55,000,151 40,588,246
Non-current assets
Construction in process 1,123,367 2,121,676
Property and equipment, net 7,232,818 7,226,014
Lease acquisition costs, net 4,092,099 4,318,513
Total noncurrent assets 12,448,284 13,666,203
Total assets $ 67,448,435 54,254,449




Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools

Statement of Financial Position

June 30, 2022

(With Comparative Totals for 2021)

Liabilities and Net Assets

Current liabilities
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Accrued salaries and other payroll related expenses
Due to other schools
Due to NYC Department of Education
Due to NYS Education Department - current portion
Deferred rent
Refundable advance
Deferred revenue
Loans payable - current portion

Total current liabilities
Long-term liabilities
Due to NYS Education Department - net of current portion
Loans payable - net of current portion
Total long-term liabilities
Total liabilities
Net assets
Without donor restrictions
Undesignated
Board-designated reserve
With donor restrictions

Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

See Notes to Financial Statements.

2022 2021
$ 3,312,324 $ 1,983,947
1,340,925 1,393,725
24,407 4,885
339,109 42,272
157,768 157,768
724,034 -
2,661,755 -
- 500
426,000 253,334
8,986,322 3,836,431
- 157,768
33,118 458,995
33,118 616,763
9,019,440 4,453,194
51,418,495 46,300,755
7,000,000 3,500,000
10,500 500
58,428,995 49,801,255
$ 67,448,435 $ 54,254,449




Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools

Statement of Activities and Changes in Net Assets

Change in unrestricted net assets
Operating revenue
State and local per pupil
operating revenue
Federal, state and local grants
Special education revenue

Total operating revenue
Expenses
Program services
General and administrative
Fundraising

Total expenses

Surplus on school operations
from government funding

Support and other revenue
Contributions
In-kind contributions
Interest income
Other revenue
Total support and other revenue
Change in net assets

Net assets, beginning

Net assets, end

See Notes to Financial Statements.

Year Ended June 30, 2022
(With Comparative Totals for 2021)

Without donor With donor

restrictions restrictions 2022 2021
$ 145,549,004 - 145,549,004 $ 142,247,589
16,712,846 - 16,712,846 7,031,428
16,796,617 - 16,796,617 16,935,865
179,058,467 - 179,058,467 166,214,882
152,205,423 - 152,205,423 131,578,710
20,428,725 - 20,428,725 16,799,559
15,000 - 15,000 15,000
172,649,148 - 172,649,148 148,393,269
6,409,319 - 6,409,319 17,821,613
320,855 10,000 330,855 344,866
524,680 - 524,680 407,405
86,077 - 86,077 963
1,276,809 - 1,276,809 107,902
2,208,421 10,000 2,218,421 861,136
8,617,740 10,000 8,627,740 18,682,749
49,800,755 500 49,801,255 31,118,506
$ 58,418,495 10,500 58,428,995 $ 49,801,255
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Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools

Statement of Cash Flows
Year Ended June 30, 2022
(With Comparative Totals for 2021)

Cash flows from operating activities
Change in net assets
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to
net cash provided by operating activities
Depreciation and amortization
Write-off of construction in process
Accrued interest
Changes in operating assets and liabilities
Grants and other receivables
Prepaid expenses and other assets
Due from related party
Due from other school
Due from NYC Department of Education
Accounts payable and accrued expenses

Accrued salaries and other payroll related expenses

Due to related party

Due to other schools

Due to NYC Department of Education
Due to NYS Education Department
Deferred rent

Refundable advance

Deferred revenue

Net cash provided by operating activities
Cash flows from investing activities
Purchase of property and equipment
Cash paid out on revolving lines of credit

Net cash used in investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities
Payments of long-term debt

Net increase in cash and restricted cash

Cash and restricted cash, beginning
Cash and restricted cash, end

Cash paid during the year for interest

Supplemental disclosure of noncash investing and financing

transactions
Transfer of construction in process to fixed assets

Purchase of construction in process with accounts payable

See Notes to Financial Statements.

2022 2021

$ 8,627,740 18,682,749

2,309,126 1,991,233
52,549 -

(2,254) 19,130

(4,911,083) (704,897)

392,113 (500,617)

1,521,694 (1,601,374)

16,360 (18,607)

- 57,786

1,301,137 632,816

(52,800) (1,636,628)

- (588,700)

19,522 (5,451)

296,837 (123,957)

(157,768) (157,768)
724,034 -
2,661,755 -

(500) (30,515)

12,798,462 16,015,200

(1,116,516) (1,400,833)

(3,622,250) (3,020,020)

(4,738,766) (4,420,853)

(250,957) (809,260)

7,808,739 10,785,087

31,397,619 20,612,532

$ 39,206,358 31,397,619

$ 6,783 38,111

$ 1,219,430 1,371,124

$ 137,400 110,160




Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2022

Note 1 - Nature of operations

Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools (the "School") focus on strengthening the academic
and character skills needed for all students to excel in top-tier colleges, to achieve success in a
competitive world, and to serve as the next generation of leaders in their communities. The Board of
Regents of the State University of New York ("SUNY") originally granted individual charters to the
schools (Achievement First Apollo Charter School, Achievement First Aspire Charter School,
Achievement First Brownsville Charter School, Achievement First Bushwick Charter School,
Achievement First Crown Heights Charter School, Achievement First East New York Charter
School and Achievement First Endeavor Charter School). These charters were valid for a term of
five years and renewable upon expiration. Additional charters were subsequently granted to
Achievement First Linden Charter School, Achievement First North Brooklyn Charter School,
Achievement First Voyager Charter School and Achievement First Legacy Charter School. The
supplemental schedules to the financial statements provide additional operating activity by charter.
The schools operate under one legal entity. The financial statements reflect the activities of the
eleven charter schools for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2022.

The School is exempt from federal income taxes under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue
Code ("IRC") and under the corresponding provisions of the New York State tax laws. The School's
primary source of income is government funding. The School has also been classified as an entity
that is not a private foundation within the meaning of Section 509(a) of the IRC and qualifies for
deductible contributions as provided in Section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). Today, the School serves students
primarily from low income households in Brooklyn and Queens, New York.

During the year ended June 30, 2022, the School operated classes for students in K-12. Charters
that share space with New York City Department of Education ("NYCDOE") schools are not
responsible for rent, utilities, custodial services, or maintenance. Charters that share space with
other charter schools or do not share space are responsible for operating occupancy costs.

Note 2 - Summary of significant accounting policies

Basis of presentation

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. Net
assets and revenues, expenses, gains and losses are classified based on the existence or absence
of donor-imposed restrictions. Accordingly, net assets of the School and changes therein are
classified and reported as follows:

Net assets without donor restrictions represent available resources other than donor-restricted
contributions. Included in net assets without donor restrictions are funds that may be earmarked
for specific purposes.

Board-designated net assets represent net assets established by the Board of Trustees, which
represents funds without donor restrictions set aside for future needs of the School. Cash basis
operating surpluses, if they exist at year-end, may be used to accumulate the board-designated
reserve. Utilization of the reserve may be approved by the Board of Trustees and used for
emergency funds in case of an unexpected financial crises, start-up costs for growth needs,
facility capital requirements, principal-in-residence salaries and one-time projects which have
significant future potential. The reserve balance will be generated from the schools' budgeted
per-pupil operating revenue, excluding state and federal nonoperating grants.
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Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2022

Net assets with donor restrictions are subject to donor- (or certain grantor-) imposed restrictions
which are temporary in nature, such as those that will be met by the passage of time or other
events specified by the donor. Other donor-imposed restrictions are perpetual in nature, where
the donor stipulates that resources be maintained in perpetuity.

Statement of cash flows

For purposes of reporting cash flows, the School considers all highly liquid debt instruments
purchased with an original maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents. There were no
cash equivalents at June 30, 2022.

Cash and cash equivalents

The following table provides a reconciliation of cash and restricted cash reported within the
statement of financial position that sum to the total of the same such amount shown in the
statement of cash flows:

2022 2021
Cash $ 38,856,358 $ 31,047,619
Restricted cash 350,000 350,000
Total $ 39,206,358 $ 31,397,619

Restricted cash
The School has designated $350,000 to be set aside for contingency purposes as required by the
Board of Trustees of the State University of New York.

Grants and other receivables

Grants receivable represent amounts owed to the School for federal or state funding. Grants
receivable that are expected to be collected within one year, and recorded at net realizable value,
are $8,876,577 at June 30, 2022. The School has determined that no allowance for uncollectible
accounts for receivables is necessary as of June 30, 2022. Such estimate is based on
management's assessments of the creditworthiness of its donors, the aging of its receivables as
well as current economic conditions and historical information.

Revenue recognition

The School reports unconditional promises to give as revenue when the promise is received.
Conditional promises to give are recognized as revenue when the condition is met. Grants and
contributions received are recorded as with or without donor restrictions depending on the existence
and/or nature of any donor restrictions. When a restriction expires (that is, when a stipulated time
restriction ends or purpose restriction is accomplished), net assets with donor restrictions are
reclassified to net assets without donor restrictions and reported in the statement of activities as net
assets released from restrictions. Donor-restricted contributions whose conditions and restrictions
are met in the same reporting period have been reported as support increasing net assets without
donor restrictions in the statement of activities.

Revenue from state and local governments resulting from the School's charter status is based on
the number of students enrolled and is recorded when services are performed in accordance with
the charter agreement. The School receives a substantial portion of its support and revenue from
the NYCDOE. If the charter school laws were modified, reducing or eliminating these revenues, the
School's finances could be materially adversely affected.
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Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2022

Donated goods and services

The School occasionally receives contributed goods and services. Such goods and services are
only recorded as in-kind contributions at their fair value, provided they meet the criteria for
recognition. Such criteria includes contributions of services that (i) create or enhance nonfinancial
assets or those that require specialized skills, (ii) are provided by individuals possessing those
skills, and (iii) would typically need to be purchased, if not provided by donation, and are recorded
at their fair value in the period received.

Contributed services received from Board Members and volunteers are not recorded in the financial
statements since these services do not meet the criteria for recognition as contributed services.

The School does not record any in-kind contributions and related costs with respect to dedicated
and shared space provided to it by the NYCDOE as the premises are temporary in nature, is
excess shared space whereby a fair value cannot be determined and is industry practice.

Property and equipment

Property and equipment are stated at cost. The School has established a threshold for review of
expenditures equal to or greater than $3,000 for potential capitalization as a fixed asset. Property
and equipment acquired with certain government contract funds is recorded as an expense
pursuant to the terms of the contract in which the government funding source retains ownership of
the property. Maintenance and repairs are charged to expense as incurred; major renewals and
betterments are capitalized.

Depreciation and amortization are provided on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives
or lease terms as follows:

Asset Estimated lives
Leasehold improvements 5-20 years
Furniture and fixtures 5-8 years
Computers and hardware 3 -7 years
Musical instruments 4 -5 years
Equipment 3 -7 years
Software 3 -5years

Long-lived assets

The School recognizes an impairment loss when the carrying amount of a long-lived asset exceeds
its fair value. In the event that facts and circumstance indicate that the carrying amounts of long-
lived assets may be impaired, an evaluation of recoverability would be performed. The evaluation
process consists of comparing the estimated future undiscounted cash flows associated with the
asset to the asset's carrying amount to determine if a write down is required. If the review indicates
that the asset will not be recoverable, the carrying value of the asset would be reduced to its
estimated realizable value. There was no impairment loss recognized for the year ended June 30,
2022.

Functional allocation of expenses

The statement of functional expenses presents the natural classification detail of expenses by
function. Accordingly, certain costs have been allocated among the programs and supporting
services benefited based on management's assessment. Health and retirement benefits and payroll
taxes are allocated to programs based on the percentage of salary expense of the program to total
salary expense.
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Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2022

Income taxes
The School is classified by the Internal Revenue Service (IRS) as exempt from income tax under
Section 501(a) of the IRC as a public education academy described in Section 501(c)(3).

The School has no unrecognized tax benefits at June 30, 2022. The School's federal tax returns
prior to fiscal year 2019 are closed and management continually evaluates expiring statutes of
limitations, audits, proposed settlements, changes in tax law and new authoritative rulings.

If applicable, the School would recognize interest and penalties associated with tax matters as part
of general and administrative expenses in the statement of activities and changes in net assets and
include accrued interest and penalties in accrued expenses in the statement of financial position.
The School did not recognize any interest or penalties associated with tax matters for the year
ended June 30, 2022.

Prior year summarized information

The financial statements include certain prior year summarized comparative information in total, but
not by net asset class. Such information does not include sufficient detail to constitute a
presentation in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America. Accordingly, such information should be read in conjunction with the financial statements
of Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools for the year ended June 30, 2021, from which the
summarized information was derived.

Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted
in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that
affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and
liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses
during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Concentrations of credit risk

The School maintains cash and cash equivalent balances in one financial institution. Accounts at
each institution are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation. From time to time, the
School's balances may exceed these limits. As of June 30, 2022, the School had uninsured bank
balances of $40,302,554. The School limits its credit risk by selecting financial institutions
considered to be highly creditworthy.

Subsequent events
Management has reviewed subsequent events through October 31, 2022, which is the date the
financial statements were approved and available for issuance.

Note 3 - New accounting pronouncement

For the year ended June 30, 2022, the Organization adopted Accounting Standards Update ("ASU")
2020-07, Presentation and Disclosure by Not-for-Profit Entities for Contributed Nonfinancial Assets.
This standard provides guidance on the presentation of contributed nonfinancial assets in the
statement of activities and additional disclosure requirements for each type of contributed
nonfinancial asset. The ASU provides transparency on the measurement of the contributed
nonfinancial assets of the School and will not change existing recognition and measurement
requirements. The School has implemented the provisions of ASU 2020-07 applicable to all
nonfinancial assets.
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Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2022
Note 4 - Liquidity
The School regularly monitors liquidity required to meet its annual operating needs and other

contractual commitments. As of June 30, 2022, the School has financial assets available to meet
annual operating needs for the 2023 fiscal year as follows:

Cash $ 38,856,358
Grants and other receivables 8,876,577
Receivable from related party - revolving lines of credit 6,642,270
Due from related party 79,680
Due from other school 2,247
Total financial assets 54,457,132
Less

Receivable from related party - revolving lines of

credit (6,642,270)

Board-designated reserve (7,000,000)

Financial assets available to meet cash needs
for general expenditures within one year $ 40,814,862

These financial assets are not subject to any grantor or contractual restrictions. The School
supports its general operations primarily with Federal and State grants, which are recognized as
purpose restrictions are met. The balances due to the NYC Department of Education and NYS
Education Department represent advances received that are due back to the State based on the
fiscal year reconciliation and do not represent operating expenses.

Note 5 - Receivable from related party - unsecured revolving line of credit

The School has entered into unsecured revolving lines of credit established with entities that are
wholly owned by Achievement First, Inc. ("AF"). See Note 10 for the relationship between the
School and AF. AF lines bear interest at a fixed rate of 2.6%. Funds are available upon written
request. The School may demand repayment of principal and/or accrued interest in part or in full at
any time and such repayments shall be due forty-five business days thereafter. Balances on the
lines are as follows as of June 30, 2022:

Credit limit Amount drawn
AF Brooklyn HS4, LLC $ 5,000,000 $ 3,549,327
AF Queens ES1, LLC 4,000,000 1,105,693
AF Glenmore Avenue, LLC 2,000,000 1,987,250

$ 11,000,000 $ 6,642,270
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Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2022

Note 6 - Concentrations

The School received approximately 81% of its operating revenue, which is subject to specific
requirements, from per pupil funding from the NYCDOE during the year ended June 30, 2022.

The School's grants and other receivables consist of approximately 82% of per pupil funding from
the State of New York and 16% from the Federal and State Departments of Education at June 30,
2022.

Note 7 - Agreement for School facilities

The School has entered into verbal agreements with the NYCDOE for dedicated and shared space
at a cost of $1 per year or less. In accordance with industry standards, the fair value of the rent has
not been recorded. The School will be responsible for any overtime-related cost for services
provided beyond the regular opening hours. For the year ended June 30, 2022, the School incurred
no overtime and incurred no permit fees. The School also entered into an Administrative Cost
Management Agreement that requires the School to pay Uncommon Crown Heights, LLC for its
share of the building costs for the facilities located at 1485 Pacific Street, Brooklyn, New York. The
fair value of the rent has not been included in the accompanying financial statements as the
agreement is nonbinding, the premises are temporary in nature, is excess shared space whereby a
fair value cannot be determined and is industry practice.

Note 8 - Property and equipment

The following is a summary of property and equipment at June 30, 2022:

Leasehold improvements $ 15,694,126
Furniture and fixtures 1,671,227
Computers and other hardware 354,679
Equipment 2,697,829
Software 32,498
Student computers and software 3,897
Musical instruments 23,320
20,477,576

Less accumulated depreciation (13,244,758)
$ 7,232,818

Depreciation expense was $2,082,712 for the year ended June 30, 2022.
Note 9 - Lease acquisition costs

The NYCDOE, through the New York State Construction Authority ("NYSCA"), agreed to help
finance the development and construction of 510 Waverly Avenue, Brooklyn, New York provided
that Civic Builders (the "construction manager") and Achievement First Endeavor Charter School
collectively contributed 20% of the costs of the construction.
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Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2022

In December 2012, NYSCA, the landlord, entered into an agreement to lease the building to Civic
Builders for a 30-year term. Civic Builders entered into an agreement to sublease the building to AF
Waverly LLC. AF is the sole member, which in turn leases the building to the School under the
same terms at an annual lease of $1 plus operating costs. The lease acquisition costs of
$6,792,379 include the costs incurred by Achievement First Endeavor Charter School in meeting
their obligation to NYCDOE to fund 20% of the costs of construction; these costs are amortized
over the 30-year lease term. Amortization expense for the year ended June 30, 2022 was $226,414
and accumulated amortization at June 30, 2022 was $2,700,280. Amortization expense for each of
the next five years is $226,413.

Note 10 - Related party transactions

The School entered into an Academic and Business Services Agreement (the "Agreement") with
AF, a not-for-profit organization dedicated to helping start and run charter schools. This Agreement
provides management and other administrative support services to the School.

Pursuant to the terms of the Agreement, the School pays a service fee equivalent to 10% of public
revenues received by the School during or for that school year. Public revenues include all sources
of revenue from a public source, but specifically exclude in-kind contributions such as student
transportation, start-up funding, funding for student meals, and funding from competitive public
grants. The Agreement automatically renews to coincide with the charter renewals for each school.
The Agreement covers services including bookkeeping, facilities acquisition and management,
special education delivery support, data analysis management support, and tutoring program
support. The School is to pay AF an ancillary services fee that is mutually negotiated by the School
and AF. For the year ended June 30, 2022, the School incurred management and ancillary services
fees of $19,224,575, which are included in the accompanying statement of functional expenses. AF
is also the recipient of grant funds that are passed through AF to the School. The amount due from
AF at June 30, 2022 was $79,680.

The School received a $1,018,657 grant from AF for Charter School funding and $328,070 of
contributions from AF.

Note 11 - Due from/to other schools

The following amounts were due from/to related schools and consist of the following at June 30,
2022:

Achievement First Providence Charter School $ (1,856)
Achievement First Bridgeport Academy 2,247
Achievement First Hartford Charter School (21,406)
Amistad Academy Charter School (1,145)

$ (22,160)
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Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2022

Note 12 - Loans payable

Loans payable to Charter School Growth Fund bear interest at 1% and 3%. The 1% loans are start-
up loans and no payments of principal or interest are required until maturity. The 3% loans are
improvement loans and require annual payments of principal and interest. Loans mature through
June 30, 2024. The outstanding balance due to Charter School Growth Fund at June 30, 2022 was
$416,878 including accrued interest of $16,878. Interest expense of $4,531 is included in interest
expense on the statement of functional expenses.

The loan payable to Peak Demand Energy is a noninterest-bearing loan. The loan was established
to pay for lighting costs related to school renovations. The loan is paid through monthly payments
equal to the cost savings, quantified by the reduction in energy usage each month, which is
approximately $2,000 per month until the loan is paid in full in July 2024. The outstanding balance
due to Peak Demand Energy at June 30, 2022 was $42,240.

The scheduled principal payments for the next two years are as follows:

2023 $ 426,000

2024 16,240

Subtotal 442,240

Plus accrued interest 16,878
$ 459,118

Note 13 - Due to NYC Department of Education and the New York State Education Department

The NYCDOE paid the School per pupil grant funds in six installments, based on estimates from the
School. At the end of each year, the NYCDOE reconciles the total amount paid against the full-time-
equivalent enrollment for the year and determines if an overpayment or underpayment has been
made. As of June 30, 2022, an underpayment totaling $339,109 had been made; an adjustment for
this amount will be reflected in the third payment from NYCDOE in FY 2023. Additionally, the New
York State Education Department informed the School during the year ended June 30, 2018, that
an error had been made in the allocation of Title |l funds available to districts throughout the State.
As a result, $788,840 was received by the School in excess of the State's recalculated grant
allocation. During the year ended June 30, 2022, $157,768 was repaid and the balance of $157,768
will be repaid through an annual reduction in the grant allocation of $157,768 in the next year.

Note 14 - Contributed nonfinancial assets

For the year ended June 30, 2022, contributed nonfinancial assets recognized within the statement
of activities included:

2022
Revenue Utilization in Donor
Recognized  Programs/Activities Restrictions Valuation Techniques and Inputs
Educational software ~ $ 360,211 Regular education None Donor's purchase cost
Books $ 164,469  Regular education None Donor's purchase cost
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Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2022

Note 15 - Operating leases

The School leases office equipment under noncancelable operating lease agreements expiring
through May. The future minimum payments are as follows:

2023 $ 982,951
2024 778,587
2025 522,278
2026 414,806
2027 252,292

$ 2,950,914

The lease expense for the year ended June 30, 2022, was $1,314,732.

The School entered into leases for properties with three limited liability companies wholly owned by
AF. The leases expire through June 30, 2052. The School cannot sublease the premises without
written consent from the Overlandlord and Sublandlord. Additional rent is due in accordance with
the lease agreements. The lease expense for the year ended June 30, 2022 was $2,642,976. The
future minimum payments are as follows:

2023 $ 4,793,041
2024 2,560,938
2025 2,483,915
2026 2,543,811
2027 2,605,160
Thereafter 90,533,659

$ 105,520,524

The lease with AF Brooklyn HS4, LLC expires July 30, 2024 and has a one-year extension option.
The lease with AF Queens ES1, LLC expires on July 31, 2027 and has a three-year extension
option. The School has guaranteed the AF Queens ES, LLC lease. The agreement with Glenmore
Avenue, LLC allows the lease to be extended for a total of 49 years if the Overlease is extended
and requires the School to achieve certain financial covenants upon occupancy of the premises.
Occupancy did not occur during the year ended June 30, 2022.

Note 16 - Pension plan

Effective September 1, 2006, the School adopted a 403(b) profit sharing plan (the "Plan") which
covers most of the employees. The Plan is a defined contribution plan. Employees are eligible to
enroll in the Plan upon employment. Those employees who have completed at least one full year of
service are also eligible for employer contributions. The Plan provides for the School to contribute
up to 4% of an employee's salary, up to a maximum match of $2,500 per year, per employee. The
School contribution is not vested until the employee's third year, when he or she become fully
vested. For the year ended June 30, 2022, pension expense for the School was approximately
$1,342,000, which is included in retirement in the accompanying statement of functional expenses.
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Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2022

Note 17 - Risk management

The School is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; thefts of, damage to and destruction
of assets; actions by employees and parents; and natural disasters. The School maintains
commercial insurance to protect itself from these risks.

The School entered into contractual relationships with certain governmental funding sources. The
governmental agencies may request return of funds as a result of noncompliance by the School, as
well as additional funds for the use of facilities. The accompanying financial statements make no
provision for the possible disallowance or refund because management does not believe that there
are any liabilities to be recorded.

Note 18 - Contingencies

In early 2020, an outbreak of a novel strain of coronavirus (COVID-19) emerged globally. As a
result, events have occurred including mandates from federal, state and local authorities leading to
an overall decline in economic activity. The spread of this virus has caused business disruption
domestically in the United States, the area in which the School primarily operates. While the
disruption is currently expected to be temporary, there is considerable uncertainty around the
duration of this disruption. Therefore, while the School understands this matter may negatively
impact the School's financial condition, results of operations, or cash flows, the extent of the
financial impact and duration cannot be reasonably estimated at this time.

Note 19 - Conditional contribution

AF received a conditional grant commencing April 2020 for expansion and minor repairs, of which
they have allocated $4,629,142 to the School. This grant is expected to cover periods through
March 2025. Donor conditions specify that amounts must be spent on expenditures relevant to
approved grant purpose. Since this grant represents a conditional promise to give, amounts will not
be recognized as contribution revenue until donor conditions are met. For the year ended June 30,
2022, $1,018,657 was recorded as revenue related to this grant. The remaining conditional promise
to give at June 30, 2022 was $3,610,433.

During the year ended June 30, 2021, the School received conditional ESSER grants of
$46,311,444. These grants are expected to cover periods through September 2023. Donor
conditions specify that amounts must be spent on expenditures relevant to the approved grant
purpose. Since these grants represent a conditional promise to give, amounts will not be
recognized as contribution revenue until donor conditions are met. Contribution revenue of
$8,079,619 was recorded during the year ended June 30, 2022 related to this grant. The remaining
conditional promise to give at June 30, 2022 was $36,217,830.
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CohnReznick LLP COhnRezniCk@

cohnreznick.com ADVISORY » ASSURANCE - TAX

Independent Auditor's Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting and on
Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements
Performed in Accordance with Government Auditing Standards

To the Board of Trustees
Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools

We have audited in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards,
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of Achievement First
Brooklyn Charter Schools, which comprise the statement of financial position as of June 30, 2022, and
the related statements of activities and changes in net assets, functional expenses, and cash flows for
the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements and have issued our report
thereon dated October 31, 2022.

Internal Control over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered Achievement First
Brooklyn Charter Schools' internal control over financial reporting (internal control) as a basis for
designing procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our
opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools' internal control. Accordingly, we do not
express an opinion on the effectiveness of Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools' internal
control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or
detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material
misstatement of the entity's financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a
timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control
that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged
with governance.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this
section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material
weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit, we did not identify any
deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material
weaknesses or significant deficiencies may exist that have not been identified.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools'
financial statements are free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with
certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which
could have a direct and material effect on the financial statements. However, providing an opinion on
compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit and, accordingly, we do not express
such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that
are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.
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Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the
entity's internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in
accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity's internal control and
compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

Hartford, Connecticut
October 31, 2022
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CohnReznick LLP COhnRezniCk@

Independent Auditor's Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program
and Report on Internal Control over Compliance Required by the Uniform Guidance

To the Board of Trustees
Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program
Opinion on Each Major Federal Program

We have audited Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools' compliance with the types of compliance
requirements identified as subject to audit in the OMB Compliance Supplement that could have a direct
and material effect on each of Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools' major federal programs for
the year ended June 30, 2022. Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools' major federal programs
are identified in the summary of auditor's results section of the accompanying schedule of findings and
questioned costs.

In our opinion, Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools complied, in all material respects, with the
compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its
major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2022.

Basis for Opinion on Each Major Federal Program

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America (GAAS); the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government
Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States (Government Auditing
Standards); and the audit requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform
Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform
Guidance). Our responsibilities under those standards and the Uniform Guidance are further described
in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of Compliance section of our report.

We are required to be independent of Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools and to meet our
other ethical responsibilities, in accordance with relevant ethical requirements relating to our audit. We
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion on compliance for each major federal program. Our audit does not provide a legal
determination of Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools' compliance with the compliance
requirements referred to above.

Responsibilities of Management for Compliance

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements referred to above and for the design,
implementation, and maintenance of effective internal control over compliance with the requirements of
laws, statutes, regulations, rules and provisions of contracts or grant agreements applicable to
Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools' federal programs.

35



CohnReznick@

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of Compliance

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether material noncompliance with the
compliance requirements referred to above occurred, whether due to fraud or error, and express an
opinion on Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools' compliance based on our audit. Reasonable
assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with GAAS, Government Auditing Standards, and the Uniform
Guidance will always detect material noncompliance when it exists. The risk of not detecting material
noncompliance resulting from fraud is higher than for that resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.
Noncompliance with the compliance requirements referred to above is considered material if there is a
substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, it would influence the judgment made by a
reasonable user of the report on compliance about Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools'
compliance with the requirements of each major federal program as a whole.

In performing an audit in accordance with GAAS, Government Auditing Standards, and the Uniform
Guidance, we:

e Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

e Identify and assess the risks of material noncompliance, whether due to fraud or error, and
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include
examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools'
compliance with the compliance requirements referred to above and performing such other
procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances.

e Obtain an understanding of Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools' internal control over
compliance relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances and to test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with the
Uniform Guidance, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools' internal control over compliance. Accordingly, no
such opinion is expressed.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit and any significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in
internal control over compliance that we identified during the audit.

Other Matters

The results of our auditing procedures disclosed an instance of noncompliance which is required to be
reported in accordance with the Uniform Guidance and which is described in the accompanying
schedule of findings and questioned costs as item 2022-001. Our opinion on each major federal
program is not modified with respect to this matter. Government Auditing Standards requires the auditor
to perform limited procedures on Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools' response to the
noncompliance findings identified in our audit described in the accompanying schedule of findings and
questioned costs. Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools' response was not subjected to the
other auditing procedures applied in the audit of compliance and, accordingly, we express no opinion
on the response.

Report on Internal Control Over Compliance

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of Compliance section above and was not designed to identify all
deficiencies in internal control over compliance that might be material weaknesses or significant
deficiencies in internal control over compliance and therefore, material weaknesses or significant
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deficiencies may exist that were not identified. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control
over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, as discussed below, we did
identify certain deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we consider to be significant
deficiencies.

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over
compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their
assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance
requirement of a federal program on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal control over
compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such
that there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement
of a federal program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant
deficiency in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in
internal control over compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program that is less
severe than a material weakness in internal control over compliance, yet important enough to merit
attention by those charged with governance. We consider the deficiency in internal control over
compliance described in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs as item 2022-
001, to be a significant deficiency.

Our audit was not designed for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal
control over compliance. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed. Government Auditing Standards
requires the auditor to perform limited procedures on Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools'
response to the internal control over compliance findings identified in our audit described in the
accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs. Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools'
response was not subjected to the other auditing procedures applied in the audit of compliance and,
accordingly, we express no opinion on the response.

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our
testing of internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of
the Uniform Guidance. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose.

Hartford, Connecticut
October 31, 2022
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Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards

Federal grantor/pass-through
grantor/program or cluster title

Federal
CFDA
number

Year Ended June 30, 2022

Pass-through
entity
identifying
number

Passed
through to
subrecipients

Total federal
expenditures

U.S. Department of Education
Passed through New York State
Education Department

Title | Grants to Local
Educational Agencies (LEAS)

Supporting Effective
Instruction State Grants

English Language
Acquisition State Grants

Student Support and

Academic Enrichment Program

Special Education Cluster (IDEA)
Special Education grants to

States (IDEA, Part B) - Total

Special Education
Cluster (IDEA)

84.010

84.367

84.365

84.424

84.027

38

0021-22-4304
0021-22-4308
0021-22-4324
0021-22-4326
0021-22-4375
0021-22-4555
0021-22-4940
0021-22-5000
0021-22-5085
0021-22-5265
0021-22-5690

0147-22-4304
0147-22-4308
0147-22-4324
0147-22-4326
0147-22-4375
0147-22-4555
0147-22-4940
0147-22-5000
0147-22-5085
0147-22-5265
0147-22-5690

0293-22-4324

0204-22-4555
0204-22-4940
0204-22-4375
0204-22-4325
0204-22-4304
0204-22-4308
0204-22-4326
0204-22-5000
0204-22-5085
0204-22-5265

Not applicable

$

3,339,715

618,460

74,192

255,134

1,314,701



Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
Year Ended June 30, 2022

Pass-through

Federal entity Passed
Federal grantor/pass-through CFDA identifying through to Total federal
grantor/program or cluster title number number subrecipients expenditures
5890-22-4555
5890-22-4940
5890-22-4375
5890-22-4325
Education Stabilization Fund under 5890-22-4304
the Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and 5890-22-4308
Economic Security Act: 5890-22-4326
COVID-19 - Elementary and 5890-22-5000
Secondary School Emergency 5890-22-5085
Relief Fund 84.425D  5890-22-5265 - 8,079,619
Passed through Achievement First, Inc.

Charter Schools 84.282 Not applicable - 1,018,657
Total U.S. Department of Education - 14,700,478
U.S. Department of Agriculture

Passed through New York State

Education Department
Child Nutrition Cluster
National School Lunch
Program (NSLP) 10.555 Not applicable - 3,100,506
COVID-19 - National School Lunch
Program (NSLP) 10.555 Not applicable - 269,707
Total Child Nutrition Cluster - 3,370,213
Total Expenditures of Federal Awards $ - 18,070,691

39




Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools

Notes to Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
June 30, 2022

Note 1 - Basis of presentation

The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards (the "Schedule") includes the
federal award activity of Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools (the "School") under programs
of the federal government for the year ended June 30, 2022. The information in this Schedule is
presented in accordance with the requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part
200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal
Awards ("Uniform Guidance"). Because the Schedule presents only a selected portion of the
operations of the School, it is not intended to and does not present the financial position, changes in
net assets, or cash flows of the School.

Note 2 - Summary of significant accounting policies
Expenditures reported on the Schedule are reported on the accrual basis of accounting. Such
expenditures are recognized following the cost principles contained in the Uniform Guidance,

wherein certain types of expenditures are not allowable or are limited as to reimbursement.

Note 3 - Indirect cost rate

The School has not elected to use the 10% de minimis indirect cost rate as allowed under the
Uniform Guidance.
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Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs
Year Ended June 30, 2022

I.  Summary of Auditor's Results

Financial Statements:

Type of report the auditor issued on whether the
financial statements audited were prepared in
accordance with GAAP: Unmodified opinion

Internal control over financial reporting:

Material weakness(es) identified? yes X no
Significant deficiency(ies) identified? yes X none reported
Noncompliance material to financial statements noted? yes X no

Federal Awards:

Internal control over major federal programs:

Material weakness(es) identified? yes X no
Significant deficiency(ies) identified? X yes none reported

Type of auditor's report issued on compliance for
major federal programs: Unmodified opinion

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be
reported in accordance with 2 CFR Section
200.516(a)? X yes no

Identification of major programs:

CFDA Number(s) Name of Federal Program or Cluster

84.010 Title | Grants to Local Educational
Agencies (LEAS)

84.282 Charter Schools

Education Stabilization Fund under the
Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and Economic
84.425D Security Act:
COVID-19 - Elementary and Secondary
School Emergency Relief Fund

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between type A

and type B programs: $750,000
Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? X yes no
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Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs
Year Ended June 30, 2022

Findings - Financial Statement Audit
None
Findings and Questioned Costs - Major Federal Award Programs Audit
Finding No. 2022-001 — Title | Grants to Local Educational Agencies (LEAs) — CFDA #84.010
Criteria
The School must report graduation data. To remove a student from the data, the School must
confirm, in writing, that the student transferred out, emigrated to another country, transferred to a
prison or juvenile facility, or is deceased.
Condition
During the year ended June 30, 2022, the School had insufficient support for the removal of
students from the school. Additionally, the School did not follow their approval process for
withdrawals.
Questioned Costs
None
Context
The School did not have written documentation for the removal of six students out of a sample of 25
students. In addition, six of the remaining 19 withdrawal forms did not have two approvals in
accordance with school policies.

Cause

Withdrawal forms with two signatures were not on file due to not being able to get a response from
with a parent, an AF team member, or both.

Effect
As a result, the School's reported graduation data may not be accurate.
Identification as a Repeat Finding

No
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Achievement First Brooklyn Charter Schools
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs
Year Ended June 30, 2022
Recommendation
The School should have written documentation for each student's removal from the school to
ensure they are in compliance with the requirements for the grant. The School should also review
their approval policies with staff and include a review process to ensure the policy is followed.

Reporting Views of Responsible Officials

We agree with the finding and will develop procedures to address the finding.
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